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Far the hscal year ending December 31, 2012

Town of Milton's strategic vision: Fapagimg, Halonced,
Comnected continues to guide decisions that Town Council
mazkes and the actions the communicy takes to build 2 healchy and
livable Milron coday and for generations oo come.  The strategic
vision cncompasses five main goals w dirccr decision making:

A responsible,cost-effective and accountable lscal government.
Wl managed growen, well planned spaces.

A safe, livable and healthy communizy.

A diverse and sustainable economy

A thriping natural environment that i @ valted cormmunity
ﬂ.'m‘.l‘ to be protected, maintained and enjoyed
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Engaging

Attractive and pleasing o the mind
and eye -~ a Town defined, in parz, by
both: its natural and physical beaury;
and our nnEa.EinE residents their
caring, friendly, courteous, respecthul

NALLnc,

A place with a desirable pesonality
that can attract and haold ones
attention — a Town that is charming,

appealing and a model of civilicy.

A place chat seeles w fully involve people
in Town life - an engaged population that
cantribuetes oo mareers of civic interest,
enfws our programs and amenities,
participates in our cekdhmtions and fuly
experiences all that Milton has o offer.

Genuine, vibrant, sate and ssoure = a
Town thas values #= rootss, embraces
diversity and provides for an excepeional
qualizy of life.

Balan{:ed

In harmony - differenc aspectss of

the Town pleasingly combined
to  create an  enriched  whole
that is preater than the sum
af its parts.

Well planned and provides for an
apprnpri.un mix of land uses that
caontribute to a cleacly defined sense

of place.

Characrerized by a willingness and
abilicy to exhibit good judgment

and prudence with decisions

made in the collective interest of

residents and that demonstrace a
Town-wide view.

Hc-ﬂ:inE the needs of resdents of

all libe-cycle stages and that offers a
range of activities 1o address diverse
InheTests.

Tradition-based, but not tradicion-
haund.
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Connected

Sakely, effeciively and ethciendy
maving people and goods and
e:n]unn:i.nr.; travel to, from and within

the community.

Prepared  for  the Zlsz  century

fully maximizing the usz of
information rechnalogy and electronic
ommunicacion o seTve  residents,
businesses  and  communior-wide
inieTests.

Characterized by a shared sense of
cancern abours and P:rid.c in our Town

where people choose to join together
in comman cause.

Plugped-in to socetal trends and issuwes
of the day — an influential contributor
i) mEinna: and Fm-.-in-:i:] atfairs.



OUR PLACE IN ONTARIO




| mirToN Quick FacTs

Milton has evolved into one of the
miost educated, diverse and blossoming
communities in Canada. Milton is the
only community im Ontaric with top
10 standings im five distinct categories:

Crowth, Median Age, Madian Age of Labour
Force, Education Attainment and Income.

**Average household income:

Land area:

and area | $117.840
378 square kilometers )

o . . **Average value of dwelling:

Population (2012 estimate): $378.806

2200 !
a . , . Milton Capiral Budger (2012):
Popularion density per sq. km: $36.138 EI-EE
2443 e

Milton Operating Budget (2012):

$85,530,223

- Tax Levy requirements: § 35,922,677

- User charges and other revenue: § 49,607,546

**Milton has che lowest percentage

Popularion growsh (2001-2012):

from 31,471 0 92,200 or 193% increase
Forecasted growth for (2012-2021):
71,554 or 78% increase

Total popularion forscast for 2021: . .
Pop of property taxes with reladion to household income in GTA:

163,754
il 2.7%
Number of houscholds: L . . S T
30.220 * Milcon is the fastest growing municipalicy in Canada:
) 6.5% growth from 2006-2012
*Distriburion of population (by age groups): (365 o ]
e *Source: Statistics Canada, 2012
Eﬂ_ﬁé a EE% OUNCET SCACECTRCS ¥ .
65+ - 8% **Source: BMA Managemen: Consulting Inc. Municipal Study 2011

85 Ontario municipalities included in the study.
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2012 HIGHLIGHTS

POPULATION GROWTH AND HOUSEHOLD INCREASE OVER THE LAST 5 YEARS

S0,

0,000

000

el QI

0000

4,001

000

00k

10,000

2

2012 OPERATING EXPENDITURES:
TOTAL $86.25 MILLION

Flanning acd Devclepment
55,25 [6%)

Cacmcre] Gaorormm ont

$13.04% (15%)

Recregtional and
Cultural Scrvices
ShioaT (F0RGH

Predcction o Porscas
and Proporty 511,76
Iy EL ]

Environsmcmial Scovices

$1.83 (%)

Transportaticn Services

S20.58 [Fi%:)

2011

2012 RESIDENTIAL TAX BREAKDOWN

Taxes Collecoed on Behald
uF'R-l_l-Eiun of Halson §43%0 Texes Colleceed cn Bokalf

of Schoal Boards (27%%)
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GOVERNANCE AND ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

MAYOR AND COUNCIL

Tewn Council, consisting of the Mayor and ten Councilloss representing eight wards, is the governing body of the Town of
Milton. Milton residents elect members of Council tor a bour year term of office.

The Council of the Town of Milton is responsible for:

* Matters requiring policy direction
= E-'!.'-]_m“ ar E-'!.'-]_:w..-'l.m:ndmen'r:
* Responses or actions to pertinent msues

* Decisions on the recommendaions of the Town of Milton's two ."'nﬂ.nd.ing Committees
Council makes many dedsions regarding policy, by-laws, and pertinent bssues.  Coundl also makes decisions on the
recammendations of the Town of Milton's two Sranding Commirtees of Council: Adminiszration and Planning Committee and

the Community Services Advisory Commitee.

[m October 2010, the hrse election waz held with the ward boundaries .:.F-Flrm"r:d by Council in March 2009,
This new boundary structure addresed population changes in the community over the last decade and resulred in ten Councillors
representing eight wards. The previcws ward boundaries consisted of four wards represenced by ten Councillors.

TOP ROW (lef: to rights
Rick Malboeuf, Greg, Melson, Rick Di Lorenzn, Zeeshan Hamid, Mike Cluett, Amald Huffman

BOTTOM RONW (leh to nght)e
Sharon Barkley, Tomy Lambert, Gosdon Krantr, Codin Best, Cindy Lunau
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ORGANIZATION STRUCTURE

MATOR

Tegp rore {left 1o I:H!.I:}:TI:I!.:F Lambert, Calin Bext, Sharan

Barkley, Gorg Meleom, Clndy Lusan, ACTIMG CHIEF
Bottom rows (lef o rightl: Rick Malboosd, Armold Huffran, ADMINISTRATIVE
ik Cluest, Rick [ Loreneo, Zershan Hamid. CIFFICER

DIRECTOR OF DIRECTOR OF HMRECTOR OF CORPORATE ACTING IMRECTOR OOF
COMMUNITY SERVICES EMGIMNEERING SERVICES SERYICES TREASURER PLANNING AND DEVELOMMENT

FIRE CHIEF

Chief Administrative Officer

The Chief Adminismative fficer (CAQY has  owverall
responsibility for the Town's operating departments. As a leader
of the Senior Management Team, the CAQ is responsible for
ensuring quality services are provided to the community and
that the services Fm-.-iﬂ:d are :liEnzl:] with Council J.Pprm-rﬂ
actions. Department directors are responsible for the day-to-day
operations of the departments and repart directly to the CAC.
The CAQ also adwises the Mayor and Town Council on matiers

of policy related to the civic administration of the Town of
Milton.

gL 1 &



I AWARD FOR FINANCIAL REPORTING

®

Government Finance OFcers Asseciation

Canadian Award
for
Financial Reporting

Presenced o

Town of Milton
Ontarlo

For I Annwal
Financial Repar
for the Year Endsd

December 31, 2011

Bty # S

Ewecurive Direcoor

Canadian Award for Financial Reporting

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United Srates and Canada presented the Town of
Milzon with the Canadian Award for Financial Reporting for its 2011 Annual Financial Report in recog-
nition of the Town's ability to present finzncial informartion in a clear, concise and informative manner.
This award program encourages innovative financial reporting and maintzins a high quality standard that
is recognized amongst peers. The Town of Milton joined this program in 2010 receiving its first award in
2011 for the 2010 Financial Repore.

The Town of Milton is continuing this sandard of high qualicy reporting for the submission and evalua-
tion for the 2012 award program.

s TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT




Linda Leeds, CGA
Director, Corporate Services
and Treasurer

Miltons Consolidated Financial Statements for 2012 confirm
that the town continues to maintain a solid financial position.
The Town experienced significant growth in 2012 as reflected
through the increase in the value of tangible capital assets, total
revenues and expenditures, and increase in the accumulated
surplus,

Providing services to a growing community combined with the
demand for new and enbanced services, asset replacements and
renewals and global economic issues continue to place pressure
on the touns finances while we strive to maintain reasonable
and competitive tax rates.







FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The accompanying fnandial statements are prepared in accordance with the Canadian public sector accounting standards
published by the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants.

The Financial Discussion and ..‘l.n:.-r:,":u and Finandial F|.|:|_:||:||.—. 15 Puhﬁshu:l w Frm"i:d»: the Tawn’s Coundl, :r..:-:l:.l:hr citizens and
other readers with detziled information mnumins the fnandal P-uai.:inn and activities of the F.nrpnuti.nn of the Town of
Milton (the *Town"] for the Ascal vear ended December 31, 2002,

There are four m:tui:ed financizl statements: statement of Anancial P-n:il:'lnn, staternent nfnp:n.:inn:, staterment of E-I'LLDEE In
net Anancial assets and staternent of cash Hows, These Anancial statements must P.rm-'i.d.e information on the cost of all Town
activities, how T}LE}" WErE :En:.ru:ni, in'.rﬂ.'thtﬁ, activictes, as well ax the assets and Liahalities af the Town.

TOWN OF MILTON MANDATE

The Town of Milton is a mu.rlin:'t_p:]'tr:." within the Province nfﬂntu'i.-u-. Canadla. Asx described in the notes o the consolidaged
fnancial stacemnencs, the Town conduces s :-chl:'tnm Elud.ﬂ:l Er].' the F-rm"isi.n:ru -n-fp:m'r.i:rb:i:ll statures suwch as the l{un'u:i.p:lj
Acr and relaced lg::]:.l:mn

The consolidated fnandal statements include the Town and commitzees and local boards accountable for the administration
of their own financial afairs and resources but are owned or controlled by the Town with the EXCEPLHID of the Milton Hydro
HD]I:L'-IIJES Inc. which is accounted for on the modified equity hasis of ACCOUTEING.

These entities and anrLizztinm include:

The Milton Public Library Board
TII.E EDII'I:'. nfh{uuﬁ:rnzn: ﬂ:F‘tI'.lE Mil.m DD’W‘I‘I.TEWD B'l.lsi.TbE.'I [mPI.'D'“I!ﬂ'bEDI.’ .I‘..l.'!l

The Town aof Milton is a part of the R:Ei.nn:] Mu.nin:'lpaﬁr:.r of Halton [the "R:E.inn ot Halton™ ) which is considered an upper
tier mIJI'IjI:i.F.I'] Fovernment. The Town collects taxes and other revenues on behalt of the Rinnn of Halton and the schoal
boards. The taxation, cther TEVEMLES, EXfRTISES, axsers and labilites with respect to the npﬂ.ttinrul of the R:Ei.nnuf[-l:]mnuﬂ
the school boards are not reflected in thess consolidated financial staternents.

As 2 lower tier municipality, the citizens and businesses of Milton rely on the Region of Halton to provide a number of services
which include, bur are not limited o pn]i.n:inE. waste and rﬂqd'r.nﬁ collection, wastewater and sewage treatment and =ocial

hnu.ﬁnE.
The Town of Milton Fru'.lid.u the :Faﬂmvjns ml.utir.'tp:l services under the mandare of The l{urﬁ:lp:ﬂ Act:

# General Government = '."n.'la.?w and Council, dedes ad miniszration, fimance and m‘l.ml:i.rl;.. informacion
:Ed'mnhs}'; Fmpﬂ't:r taxatron, human resources

# Prorection oo Persons amd FI\EPI!I.'I':I-' = fire zecvices |:|-:|-'--|.=.'|l.I enforcement, lin:l:uing. animal and weed conmral,
En.l.il.-:!i:n:ﬁ BErVICES

& Tnmpnn:.rjnn Services = roads EDE:iI'I.EErjILE_ zervices. rramsit, winger conmol, streer lish'l:ins

# Environmental Services = storm water MANIREMENT, EMETFENCY .q:i]k

& Recreation and Culmral Services = cnmmuni'l.]." d:'u:hpm:nr. recreacional programs, ]:l.:rL'_':, recreational
:r=.|:'||5|:'b=:. libraries, arts and ouloaral programs and E:i.]'tt}'

& I"]:nrl.ing_anﬂ Dmlup.mﬂ'll:- |:||.=.r|.r|i.r|5_ P-n]iq.'; :nnni.rls.. d.l:r\dnpn'h:nl: FEVIEW, |11.|.iHi.|1.E_ jru]:l-acdnru, EOMNMMMTLIC
d.mh:l:mmr.
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MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY

The Town's management is responsible for both the accuracy of the presented data and the completeness and fairness of the
presentation, i.|:|rJ.|.|.d.i:|1.5 all dizclosures.

The Town's management monitors and maintaing a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance
that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and recorded in compliance with legislative and regulatory
requirements, and reliable fnancial informasion is available on 2 timely basis for preparation of the consolidared Anancial

SLACEIMENCE.

Town Council meets with management and the external auditors to review the consolidated Anancial satements and o discuss

any sLﬁniE.::l.n: financial TEpOTHing o inzernal contral marrers prior to thedr :Fprn'.'al of the consalidated Anancial statements.

The consolidated fnancial statements have been audited by KPMG LLE an independent external auditor appointed by the
Town. The [ndependent Auditors Report which is included in che statements provides an unqualibed “dean” opinion on
the Town's consolidazed financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2012, The Teport alzn outlines the auditor's

responsibilities and the scope af their examinasion.

An audit is conducted in accordance with Canadian generally accepred auditing standards. These standards require chat the
auditors comply with ethical requirements necessary to plan and perform the audit to obrain reasonable assurance thae the
consolidared fnandal statements are free from material misstaternent.

An audit involves performing specific procedures chosen by the auditors to obtain audit evidence in order to verify the amounts
and disclasures in the consolidated Bnancial statements as well 2s to assess the risk of material misssarements. An audic also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well :5:'.-=J.|.|.=|:i.11.5 the averall presentation af the consalidated Anancial staterments.

The budget is an important strategic planning and control tool that is required by legislation and serves as the foundation for
the Town’s fEnandal Fl.:.nni.nE and concral. Sections 290 of the Mumqﬂdﬂrt. 2007 require a muni..:'lp:l.iq.r m .:.d.-u-pt o hud.Bet
including estimates of all sums required during the vear for the purpase of the municipalicy. The process of budget compilation
commences early in the year in an effort to ensure that the Town has an approved budget in place for the start of the new fiscal
year. The Town's management prepares o proposed budget which is submitted o the Town Council in December for review
and .:.F-F-rm':lL Citizens are invalved in che 'budEe: pracess rJ.1:r-ni..|.5|'.| surveys, forums and Fuh\:.ii: I‘.I-E:l.']nEs.

TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT



RISK MANAGEMENT AND SIGNIFICANT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT MOLICIES

The financial management and control of the Town is largely governed through by-laws that prescribe purchasing, accounting,
imvestment, risk management procedures and debt palicy. The Town Council has sole authority to allocate funds chrough the
annual approval of the operating and capital budgets.

The operating budget is o be balanced with revenues equalling expenditures for the budget period. Any shortfall in the
budgeted revenuwes in 2 budge: period will be funded by tax levies equal to the shordall, thereby resulting in a balanced budget.

Strong financial policies are key to ensuring that tax revenue does not become an increasing burden on the community. The
Town is striving to loak for other sources of revenue to sustain its level of services to its citizens. The Town looks tm wser fees
to recover costs of services where it is appropriate to do so. Although a comprehensive review of the user fees is conducted
every three to five years, there is also an annual update to ensure that the user fees are increasing at the appropriate yearly rate
of inflation. The annual fee schedule is reviewed and approved by Town Council.

The Town's financial management policies regarding tangible capital assers ("TCAS™) stipulate that said assets are recorded
at cost and include all amounts that are directly attributable o zcquisition, construction, development or betterment
of the asser  The costs, less residual value, of the TCAs are amortized on a straight-line basis over their estimated
useful lives. “Warks in progress are not amortized untl the asset is available for praductive use, ac which time chey are
capitalizad. The Town has a capitalization threshald for each individual asset class, such thar individual TCAs of Lesser value
are expensed unless they are pooled, because collectively they have significant value or could not be operated separately.

The Town’s key Enancial policies establish puidelines for debt, revenue sources and wtilization of reserves and reserve funds,
budget variance reporting and include policies related to the procurement by-law and setting authorization limits. Each of
these policies is intended o mitigace risk, s:.Eegu::d the Town's assets and ensure that proper internal controls are in place.

12
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2012 ECONOMIC UPDATE

The Onrario economy continwes to grow in 2 challenging global environment, although the pace of growth remains modest.
At the same time, economic growth is becoming more balanced. Business investment and net exports will provide the primary
foundation for growth over the next several years.

Since the end of the recession in the second quarter of 2009, Onrario’s real GIF has increased by £.1 per cent over che past
three years. Solid increasss in nunufan:u:ing autpat and international exports led to second-quarter growth., Ontario’s aumo,
machinery, and primary and fabricated metal industries all posted healthy gains.

As of September 2012, Ontare employment was 356,000 net jobs above its recesstonary low in June 2009, Oneario is
expected to create nearly 350,000 net new jobs by 2015, reducing the unemployment raze to 6.8 per cent from a high of 0.4
per cent in June i,

The Tax Plan for Jobs and Growth, including the Harmonized Sales Tax (HET), has made Onzario one of the most attractive
places in Morth America for businesses to invest. Business investment in machinery and equipment, which increased 18.7 per

cent last year, is a key driver af Ointario’s economic growth.

Continued consumer spending, robust business capital investment and a rebound in nes trade were main contributors to
grawth in 2012,

Monetheless Ontario is not immune to a changing global economy and the uncertainey that comes with change. Many Ontario
families are still feeling the effects of the worldwide recession. Since the 2012 Budget, expectations far global economic growth
have weakened. There are considerable ks to pender as the economic conditions in Europe have worsened, the growth of
emerging market economies has slowed and the ULA. economy remains tentacive. However, recent actions by the European

Central Bank and the U5, Federal Reserve have boosted equity markets and reduced financial stress globally.

ONTARIO ECONOMIC TRENDS

B %

i / /

e == Feal GO Crewih
=@ Employment Growih

1 % * =i~ {ingario CI' Infation

.///’ -\-‘-‘-1

Hrn!l/ 2010 2011 012p
2%
y

4%
2009 2010 2011 2012
Real GDP Growth -3 20% 3.00% 2. 10% 2000
Employment Growth 2. 50% 1.70% 180 .00
P Inflation OLA0%e 2.50% 3.10% L.40%
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INFLATION

Recen: readings an infaticn, as measured by the Oncario Consumer Price Index (CP), indicase 2 low level an.ri.n:E increases
on a variety of goods and services.  Consumer prices in Ontario rose 1.4% in 2012, Higher food and energy prices were

the main contributor to the increase.

CURRENCY AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE

The sharp appreciation of the Canadian dollar from 62 cents ULS. in January 2002 to above parity by September 2012 has
created a significant competitive challenge for Ontario’s exporters.

The mnﬂ-.h af the Canadian dollar refiects strong E]nl::l demand for commodities, 1.5, dallar weakness relasive to most
major currencies and international investor confidence in Canada as a Anancially secure and stable jurisdiction. Canada has
ﬂ:pﬂ:izm:u:l SErOng net inflows nfupi.ﬁ.'l. a reflection of its strang econcmic andd fAscal ]:-ue:i.:il:-l:l-

Heowever, the ]'ti.Eh dollar has had an i.Tl.'IFm on (ntaria’s m:l.nu.ﬁ.cnu'mg and internacional trade secrors. Onario’s
international trade balance has deteriorated from 2 524,46 billion 5|.|.r|:|-]|.1: in currens dollars in the third gquarter of 2002 w0 a
deficit of 8454 hillion in the second qum:rmfll:lll

Alth:-ugh the u:rJ:L:nEe rat= haz been voladle in 2012, ':EFFL”'E to a low of 97.3 cents 1.5, in June, as 5l.-ub:|.'| URCErtaingy
increased and commodity prices weakened, private-sector forecasters expect the dollar to remain close to parity over the
medium term as commodity prices remain frm.

INTEREST RATES

[nterest rates remain very low as central banks around the world maintin accommedative polices o support economic
recovery.  Lower interess rates are beneficial to Milton as it makes debt more affordable 2o finance capital projects, however

I.IJ'AEI' JII'I.TE'EI: rates are d.ﬂ:l'im!ﬂﬂj T FECUMTS O Tm‘ﬂ'tll IrYesTrmeTts.

Since Ezpmmh:r 10, che Bank of Canada has mainsined its target forthe mrﬂiE}Lt rate at ane per cent. In sddition, Canada’s
serong hscal position compared to that of other countries, coupled with heightened global uncertainty and a weakening global
economic outloak, has made Canadian bonds attractive to investors. The yield on the 10-year Government of Canada bond
fell 0o a record low of 1.58 per cent n nﬁd.-]u]:.r 12 Axeconomic Erawrh :tl::nEt]'u:ns aver the medium term, Fli'.':m-narhm
Forecascers EXpect interest rates o rise Enﬂu:ﬂ:,r to mare normal Levels.

b= = A5

— — a0

il 2009 2000 il 201X ol

Sewrme Bk :_l'-:'.hﬂ.n:!u
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2012 SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CONTINUING GROWTH AND BUILDING ACTIVITY

The Town of Milton i continuing to develop at a rapid rate. Identified in the Onrario Maces to Grow Initiztive, the Town of
Milton has become a thriving center for both residential and non-residential development and maintains top spot for fastest
growing community in Canada according to the 2011 Census data compiled by Statistics Canada, In 2012 building permit
activity continues to expand, especially for residential development. The Town of Milton Building Division issued building
permits far 2,225 dwelling units in 2012 representing an 18 per cent increase from the previous year. 2012 had especially
remarkable growth in construction of townhouses wiggered by demographic demands.

NUMBERS OF RESIDENTIAL PERMITS

2,040

"y

1, B0

1,600 ‘\\\" Single & Scmi

1,400 \ == Deiached Unies

1, 40 == Muliiple Units/’ Townbouses

1.eed \\ fb% =i~ Apariesenis [ Cocdos
‘\\ /

:‘i \\ _-a""'"-'-.r

. e A
——=
] —— /
2008 200 2010 2001 2012
2006 2000 2010 2011 2012
Single & semi detached units 1,900 1,481 741 1,04% 67
Multiple unies / Townhouses any IR3 457 535 1,102
: ments | Condios ra | . Fid 31z 156
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Mon-residential permit activicy has also experienced growth in 2012, Although number of permits in industrial and commercial
conscrection has diminished compared o lase year, the permits represent larger construction projects with higher value of

COMSITLCHion.

VALUE OF INDUSTRIAL & COMMERCIAL PERMITS

3 160

:
N
|
NS

. 7 < 7
40 / \ /
N AV

a0

i paibLi] 011 ] ]
2009 2010 2011 2012 4 YEAR AVERAGE®
Consrection Value 41,784,120 115,083 280 1B,083,000 156,071,129 5 B2, 755,382
Dermits 127 124 o3 92 112
Square Meters 24,031 70,791 7.hal 223,137 R1.430

* & year data is not available under current methodology




Institutional permits represent construction activicy undertaken by government agencies, such as the Town, Begion of Halton
and Halton School boards. There has been a 50% increase in conseruction of infrastructure and public Eacilities triggered by the
demographic demands.

VALUE OF INSTITUTIONAL PERMITS

g 100

£00
4 Al /\ &

£\ VA
5 60 / \ /

PR — N
I — N

30

L ]

210

g0

=000 o 2011 iz
2000 2010 2011 2012 4 YEAR AVERAGE*

Construction Value 16,117,000 W 458815 35,618,000 84,810,000 61,753,204
Permics 22 28 26 0 20
Square Meters 25,786 48,119 16,533 32607 30,759

* 5 wear data is nos available under current methodology

Permit activicy is forecast to mainmin high numbers in the coming years as the Town continues to recognize increased growth
in residential and employment population.
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FACILITIES OPENED IN 2011

Mew facilities opened in 2011 have now been operating for a full fiscal year, thus making the Anancial statement impact more
visthle:

. operating expenses are increased due to amonization, facility maintenance, staffing and other administration costs,

] additional revenue is artracted in the form of Gcility rentals and program fees.
The following facilities were opened in 201 1:

Fire Stacton Mo 4 ~ Februwary 2011

Main library = June 2011

Milton Centre for the Arts = August 2011

Massagaweya Tennis Centre and Communicy Hall -0ciaber 2011
Milton Sparts Centre expansion - Movember 2011

FIRE STATION NO. 4

.l!LIT:"I.ﬂl.I.EI'.i Fire Smtdon 4 has |been
completed in February 2011, the hil
ﬂP-E:I'iI:i:I'LS_ impa.n: is maore evident in 2012,
2% maore hre SUppression scaft was added.

This station is staffed by a full-cime day
crew serving the community seven days a
week from 630 AM to 630 PM as well as
by part-time brehghrers who are on call 24
hours/day.

FIRE STATTON NO. 3 AND HEADQUARTERS

This mnewest  fAre  deparmment  locaton,
covering 15,000 square feer, was completed
in Ohcrober 2012, It is the new home of the
Fire Administration, Fire Prevention/Tuhblic
Education and 3Support Services divisions,
including a mew state of the ant communications
centre.  Full-time and parc-time suppression
personnel also operate out of this locdaon,
having moved from the former Saton No. 3 on
Drerry Boad.

| e
L JL 1 i8
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MAJOR CONSTRUCTION PROJECTS IN 2012

MAIN STREET GRADE SEPARATION AND CNR OVERPASS

[n 2007, Milton Council identified the need o eliminate the level CIOssing of the Canadian Pacific Batlway (CPR) racks az
Main Streer East, just east of Onzario Street. The construction stage has commenced in late 2011 and will continue through
fall of 20115

The project involves the construction of an underpass to the south side of the existing Main Street railway level crossing. Itisa
structurally challenging project due o the sharp angle at which the CPR tracks cross Main Streer. As a result, project features

will include:

A long bridge span over the underpass

A new S-curve moad .:]ignm-rnl:
- Sidewalks level with che IJDd.EI'P.lE :n;ﬂw.:}- (ot elevared)
- The creation of a new service road for existing businesses to the north of the existing moadway
L H-n:dw.i}' ]i.g_hring, trathc :ign:l-.', SOOI SEWETS, I-EI'.ii.I'li.I'LE_'WII] constrwction and ]:l.mﬁ-upi.ng_

From the aestherical rtmﬂpnint the
'brid.g,: will be 2 landmark to the
Town with the intention to create
an urban tocal point that echoes the
natural landscape of thecommuniry.

From the Frmin::l rtmﬂpnint,
bqudiJLEm mlderl:rnn will imprave
trafhc Fow on Main Street. It will also allow bor hetter access o the
downoown business area and cencral business discrice, as commercial

d.m|a|_:|m=n: contimues to increase on Main Street.

TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT



LOUIS 5T. LAURENT AVENUE

In 20112 the construction of Louis Sz Laurent
Avenue has entered into its third phase

construction of CM Rail overpass west of
Bronte Streer consisting of d-lane railway
overpass including centre median, on-road

bike lane, curbs, mail-way and sidewalks.

Lowis 5t Lawrent Awvenue is an imporant
roadway that, once complete, will provide
an essential corridor linking east and west
Milton, from Tremaine road chrough to James
Snow Parkway. It will also provide residents
in residential growth areas with more direct
access 10 major highways such as cthe 401 and

407,

The project commenced in 2009 and is

planned for completion in 2014,

TARGET - MAJOR REGIONAL DISTRIBUTION CENTRE

Targer Corporation  is a
Minneapalis-based  company
thar hasa necenrk of 1,764 ctores

acrass the United States. [tis the
second largest retailer in US4

The company plans m open
its Orst soores  in Canada
in eacly X013, In order o
suppart  Targer  swores  of
COinicario, the O POrAtHIT
constructed a regional
distribution centre in Milon,

The centre opened late 2012
and is a 1.3 million sguare foot
tacility chat ocoupies a 75 acre
site.  The fcility is operated
by Eleven Poincs Logistics and
provides employment o aver

300 employees.

gL




MILTON EDUCATTION VILLAGE

The Town of Milton i actively engaged in a
project called the Milton Education Village

[BMEVTD, 1o I:-L'inE; a university mmpus o Mdilsam.

& Informaticon

The praject is a partnership berween the Town of
Milton, Wiltnid Laurier University and Mattamy

Homes.

[n 2012 the project has advanced Furcher and
Milton Educarion "-"ilJaE;e Secondary PMlan, as
well as related background documents have been
drafred and presented az a public open house on
Hep:emh-e:r 25, 2012

The plan formuolates an approach to the future
planning of the Milton Education Village Area
and provides the basis for detailed technical

mvaluationzs of the CONCEPLS related to Bnance,

serviding, natural systems impacts, recail marleer
and transportation.

I? Milton
M Education Village

A
EXISTING
URBAN o
AREA
A T Helnte
I .
| i i | INDUSTRIALS
I J j i i BUESINESS FARK
E Phase 2 |
O FCATATINN I e} k } Oy Pl |
WiLLEDE I
RESIDENTIAL RESIDENTIAL f
Fhasa 2 Phase 1 ] -t
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2012 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

The 2012 consalidated financial satements for the Town
of Milton reflecs the continued SLIONE pace nfpnpulah.m
growth combined with modest economic growth in
the community. As the fasmest growing municipality in
Canada, the L-.l.F-id residendal and non-residential Emw-rh
continues to drive demand for Town infrastrocture and
services. Balancing these demands while maintaining
ane af the lowsst tax rates in the Greater Toronto Area
continues o be a Friuari.t}rfar Counctl.

With the conscruction of a :'LE,uiEr_:nt armount of new
infrastructure in 2011 including  roadways, fire and
recreacional facilities, |:u:|-|: and trails, the 2012 Enandal
staternents include o full year of costs and revenues
associated with the operation and service delivery of the
nmew infrzstructure. The extensive construction program

meet the demands nl"l:h.:s,rmﬁng:-nm.mmh}l iz a driver to
fimancial activities in the Town.

Im 2012, an inl:l'ﬂ.:ing rrend in the Emwr_'h nftangi’l:le
capital assets continwed as a resule of the irvestment into
new infrastrucoure by the Town and contributions from
d.ﬂzlnp:nfarinﬁ'utm:n.ue bailt within new subdivisions.
In toml, 941 million worth of assers was added o the
Towm's inventory.

The Town continues to maintain s strong frxeal
MANSFEMENE a5 confrrmed through a strong credit rating.
The Town's currene debt capacity ratio of 6.5% is well
below the puidelines astablished by chie Ontario Municipal
Board of 25% of own source revenues or Councils mare
mﬁcﬁupﬁdhﬂﬂflﬁ%iﬂdﬂpmlﬂ%ﬁﬂ\ﬁe

combined with the timely sxpansion nf:l:'m:ins SErvices o inclusion nfgrm'ﬂ'i relaced debt.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

NET FINANCIAL ASSETS
2012 2011 Variance %5 Change
Financial assets 231,520 197,148 34,372 17%%
Less fnandial liabilities 153,457 123,010 30447 25%
Met financial assets 78,063 T4, 138 3,925 5%

The Town ended the year with a net fnandal asset pasition {Enancial assets less financial liabilities) of £78.1 million, a 5 per
cent increase of 33,9 million from the prior year. The fn]l.uw"r.nsd'r.m illusirates the fowr year rend in net knancial assets. The
increase in financial assets of $34.4 million was offset by a slightly lesser increase in financial lizhilities of % 304 million dollars.

MNET FINANCIAL ASSETS (N THOUSAND DOLLARS)
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FINANCIAL ASSETS

In 2012 Town's financial assets have increased £34.4 million mastly due to the $45.8 million increase in cash and cash
equivalents, partially offset by 89,6 million decrease in investment balances. On December 31, 2012 the Town's cash and
investments totlled £184.9 million, compared to $128.7 million on December 31, 2011, The 2012 annual rate of return on
cash and investments was 2,37 per cent, compared to 2.4% per cent for 2011,

CASH AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

2012 year-end cash balance was 338.1 million. Short-term investments - securities having a term nfu]:! o ome pear and
held ]:-].' the Town i.l:}"ﬂr-'ﬂ'ld todalled £53.9 million. This includes 2497 million af shore-term irvestments under El'ﬂ'da.]r:,
classified a5 cash uq_tﬁ\'nlanugn the Staternent of Financial Position. With an average rate of return of 1.53 per cent, all
short term investments FDEﬂtﬂd 20 83 million in income.

E‘.ﬁ i YEAr OvEr }'\-Ell.' L\HLI, 1‘]\! |=.I]'I i.Tid :]1.-u-:rtr|::r.rn i.TI\'l'II:I'D-EDI: P-&Ii.tiﬂn.l I:H:il‘h Jll'l.l:l'Etl-Ed as a J'L'il.llt Dr'l‘]'hﬂ i.m:n:ua:l FDI.'I{EIJID

l.ill I.Tid I'ﬁ:'.I.I.CEII DF‘PﬂI‘h.I.I’!li.tiH Eﬂ\.l' braliga els] ]-D\.I'!lE-'tEI'D'l Irvestrments.

LONG-TERM INVESTMEMTS
Long-term investments, securities with a term greater than one year, held by the Town at year end roalled 369.2 million, a

decrease of 39,6 million from last year. The AVETIRE Mate of return for the year was 3.34 per cent, generating $2.5 million in
investment income. Investment holdings at year end are compared over the past five years in the following graph:

CASH & INVESTMENT POSITIONS AT DECEMBER 31

120,000

100,000

5 Thousand Dallars
2
=
=1

& Cash Equivalents 33,176 43,834 42,766 45,666 91,514
[nvestments 101,581 104,950 84,183 83.023 73428
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FINANCIAL LIABILITTES

The major contributors to the increase of fnancial liabilities of %304 million dollars are acoounts payzhle and deferred
revenue. Increase in accounts payable of $13.8 million is mainly atcribucable wo the ﬁmi:hgnfrumi.ﬂ:ing development charges
collected on behalf of the Region of Halton, I[ncrease in deferred revenue of $16.2 million dollars is primarily related to the
accumulztion of deferred development charges to be utilized to finance che future conscrection nf‘.:utg;ib]: capital assets. Please
see the chart below bor financial liabilities trend over fve years

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES i THOUSAND DOLLARS)
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In 2012 the Town ixzued 32,1 million in new debentures and F:.i.d. off §4.0 million which decreased the halance of net ]nnE-
term debentures to £31.3 million. The r.i.minE of the 2012 debe tssue allowed the Town to take :.d.vmnaﬁe af the favourable
|:||:|m:|wi.11:5 levels. The ]-]ﬂ--}ta.r zerial debenture issuance had an all-in aveTzge I:IDI.'!'ﬂwthE 1.-5:[.:[ af 295 per cent. This
|:|:||:rt|_:|=.ru‘.::| mnmﬁ:fnddnf:ﬁﬂ per cent when debt was i=ued in 2011 and 3.9? Funﬂt‘tfm’ 2010, Guidelines exablizhed
by the Ontario Municipal Board {OMB] allow for 2 maximum debe ratio of 25 per cent of toral revenues sxclusive nFE.rm:
funding, which in 2012 equals o $20.7 million. The Town Council has set further restrictive guidelines of 15 per cent and up
o 20 jper cent with the inclusion nfﬁrawth related debt. The Town’s cwrrent debt ::.Fm:'lqr ratu nfﬁ.ﬁﬂlpzr cent is well within
the guidelines sex by bath the MMB and Town Coundl.




NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS

Mon-fnancial assets, primarily consisting aof tangible capital assets have continued to increase with a 1.0 per cent increase af
2 731 million, which reHeces the Town’s investment into |::|_:|i.t:J infrastructiere and the value of new asses h:i.nE added to the
Town's inventory outpacing the annual amaortization costs.

Please see the pie chart below for the breakdown of angible capital assers by the function they support.

2012 TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS BREAKDOWN

Lincar fssct

Anamin under

conyiroction
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L%

The chart below shows the tangible capital asset growth crend over the previows hve years:

TANGIBLE CAPTTAL ASSETS (v TrOUsAND DOLLARS)
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Asset Type 2012 % 2011 % Change % Change

Land i Ty ) 3% 234,645 32% 23,148 10%%
Land improvements 30.0¢%F i 25,855 4 4,242 16%
Buildings and building improvements 02 2404 12% 9,825 120 1468 2
Machinery and equipment 69, 7RE Py &R, 107 1] 1,081 2%
Linear Asets 307 834 8% 283,019 39%; 24,815 Dy
Asgets under construction 43,328 el 25,586 405 17,742 G5
Total 801,134 100%: 728,038 100%: 73,006 10%;
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS

Owverall, the Tawn has maintained a Sramng accumulated surp]us with a todal of 8707 million, an increase of 1000 per cent
from the prior year balance of 38028 million. The change in the acoumulated surplus arises from the annual excess of revenues
OWVET EXPENSES for the year of §76.9 million.

[t is critical for readers of the Anancial statements to understand that the term “Acoumulated SurF]us" cannac be construed
as “cash ar funds” available for chnd.i.nE, as the bulk of the value is non-Anancial assets, and reflect the Town's investment

in infrastructure which is used to deliver programs and services. They are not assets which are surplus to the operations and
available to be liquidated.

A detailed breakdown of accumulated surplus (in thousands) is presented in Note 11 "Accumulated Surplus” of the Consolidated
Financial Stacemencs. Summary information is included in the table below:

2012 2011 Change

Reserves 35,563 30,668 4.895
Reserve funds 13,045 12,444 &4l
Investrnent in Tangible capital assets BO1,134 728038 730G
Unexpended capical 13,837 18,500 (4.663)
[nvestment in Milton Hydro 49,760 48.0X7 B33
Town surplus 150 150

Library sul:p]u.': g iR

Unfunded liabilities {33,865) 36,00 2,144
Total sccomulated surplos &79,702 B2, 756 76,946

The reserve balances have experienced an increase of $4.8 million primarily due to contributions to growth related reserves.
The discretionary reserve funds have increased by 8641 thousand dollars, mainly due to an increase in Milton Diserice Hospital
Reserve Fund of 8412 thousand and Property Transactions Reserve Fund ot £395 thousand dollass.

Unfunded Habilities balance is comprised of the princple ousstanding on debentures issued by the Town, estimates of fumure
employee benefit costs and amounts owing to developers for infrascructure constructed on behalf of the Town.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

The Conzolidated Sarement of ﬂ]:-.-.l.-.lnnm iz the murl.il:i._pﬂ qu.iu:lenr af the private IBCIOrS imCome atement, p:\-u-'l.'.iding
a summary of revenues and expenditures throughout the year. Annual surplus reported on this statement is the difference
between the cost of providing the Towns services and the revenues recognized for the year on an accrual basis. Budget figures
represent i::.F'tL:ll and operating hudgeu combined as outlined in Mote 15 of the Enancial smtements.

REVENUES

2012 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS

Revenues Budget Artual Vorionce 0% Variance
Taxation (nate 13) 39,526 38,580 (937) -2%
User charges 12,172 12314 142 1%
Government transfers:

Federal {note 14) 1,223 2.x0 Qa7 Bl

Provincial (note 14) 1,734 BET {1.047) il

(rther municipalities 2517 G583 4,066 162
[nvestment income AX7E 3873 595 1B
Penalties and interest 1.533 2,380 847 S50
Developer contributions 18,179 24082 9,903 S0
Dmdnp:r concribuced asters . 48,010 48,010 1000
Praceeeds from Onmario Lozery Corporation 5.600 5.505 [95) -2%
Licences, pﬂ'm.il:. rents ete. G010 s i) {203 -0
Equity in income of Milton Hydro 1,500 2333 B33 6%
Danations 2BG 2B1B {2,532) -BRS0
Other recoveries - 2,677 {2.677) -1 00%
Miscellaneous 1,971 1415 556 R0
Total revenmes 95,520 163,193 67,664 T8

The variations in budges and actual columns primarily relate to wnbudgeted tangible capital asset activicy such as developer
contributed assets, which gave a positive variance of £48.0 million dollars. Another contribusing factor is timing af capital
expenditures being incurred in a different year from the budget year. Developer contributions indude development charges
earned for the capital expenditures incurred within the calendar year and does not include approved funding from the obligatory
reserve funds for outsanding wark. This caused a favourable fuctuation in developer contribusions revenue of 39,9 million.

A Bvourable variance of 82,6 milion dollars of other recoveries relazes to contractual ohligations to third parties For which
the Town receives bl compensation.  An additional favaurable variance of £2.5 million dollars in donations revenue is
attributable to the Milton Velpdrome initiatve.

HMote 15, "Budget Data™ provides reconciliation becween the statements and the operating and capital budgets previously
approved by Town Council.
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YEAR OVER YEAR COMPARATIVE ANALYSLS

Revennes: 2012 2011 Change % Change
Taxation {note 13} 38,589 35,229 3,360 10%
User charges 12314 10,355 1,959 19%
Gowernment transbers:

Federal {note 14) 2210 7192 {4,982) ~H9%

Provincial {noce 14) Ga7 6,206 {5.519) ~B9%

Chher municipalities 6,583 5052 1,531 3004
Irvestment income 3,873 3860 13 0%
Penalties and interest 2380 1,764 G16 35%
Dml-n]:l:r cantributions 2R.082 AB,0849 {10,007} 2%
Developer contributed assets 48,010 24,121 23,889 9%
Proceeeds from Ontario Lottery Corporation 5,505 5450 55 1%
Licences, permits, rents etc. 5,717 5,335 382 T
Equity in income of Milon Hydro 2323 2415 (82) %
Dionations 2314 394 2429 G220,
Ccher recoveries 2577 181 490G 1.379%
Miscellaneous 1,415 743 &72 0%
Total revennes 163,193 146,382 16,811 11%

Total revenue m]:-m-l:zd. for the year 2012 was §163.2 million, an increase af £16.8 million from Last year's amount of 8146.4
million dollars. One of the main sources of favourable variance was the increzse in developer contributed asests that brought
£21.9 million of additional revenue cnml::.r:d. ta 2011 amount of £24.1 million. This was driven by an increase in the number
of subdivision usu.mFr.i.n:ru. The Town receives assets from -d-E‘-"EI.ﬂPﬂ': as part of their :-I:E_F.ﬁnn under subdivision agrecments,
which are deemed to be donated assets because no cash changed hands. These assets are transterred into the ownership of the
Terwrn and minst be recorded on the Town’s Staterment of Financial Pasition as part of the tangible capital aset pocl. At the same
time, the value of the assers coneribured must be EEDDE'hiI:-Ed as reveTie I'ﬁ:ﬂ-"-"El:I.b}"TJlETD\m on the Staternent -u-fﬂpﬂ:l:i-.nm.

f'.aniﬂl}" nFE:-:rr.i.nE this favourahle revenue variance was dn"d.-npzr concribusions revenoe, that ::pﬂm:u:n:l 2 reduction of L1000
million dollars. D'EI.'E]DPEI.‘ contributions include dmlup.mmt I'J.‘I.I.Tﬁu earned tor che r_:FunJ EIPﬂ'H:H.'..\.I.I’E incurred within
the calendar year and do not include the actual cash collected in that year. The decline in this revenwe source was related to a
reduction in capital work activity authorized o be funded through development charges.

Federal and Frm'inr_i.ﬂ grant revenue decreased 5 10.5 million from the 201 1 amoun: nFS]E.ﬂj millson dollars, Frimtr'r]:.r related
s mmpl.ﬂinn |:|:F1:|'.|: Infﬂmun:l.l.r: Stimulus and Bu.ildins Canada Fund progErams.

[n 2012 donarions revenoe increased |:|:.r £2 4 wich the Velodrome donations n:FSE.E- million dollars h:'hnE the main concributor.
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EXPENSES

2012 BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS

(Gemveral Eﬂ-’l‘ﬂnmt IE.]M .‘-"'.!;'91 3.1-‘5-‘5 Z.IDE l.ﬂﬂﬂ 100
Mratection services 11,7549 11,034 Tx 18 (196) - K5
Transportation services 20,583 14,658 14,925 10,292 4,633 3204
Ervironmental services 1,832 413 140 1404 5 1%
Recreational and cultural services 24,687 19,945 4. 7402 5,982 (1, 2400 = Hy

Manning and develop t 5253 4,304 >

The 2012 Bnancial position of the Town results in an increase ﬂ:FEI:PEIJEI of 5259 million dallass over budpgeted expenditures
of 3604 million. The variance between budget and actual columns primasily relazes to tangible capital asser activity not
included in the budget, such as amortization and gain or loss on disposal. Amortization and less on disposal of tangible
capital assets amount to & 20.7 million dollars. In addition, expenditures included in capital budgess that cannoc be
capitalized and need to be expensed on Statement of Operations are predominantly project based and may not always
align within the same calendar yeae Some of the variances in expenses are attributable w0 the factors described below:
o E'l:ceu expenditures over budget in general pevernmEnt is caused by the fallowing:

As Town involvemens with l:E:] mabters contines o increase, the l:E;.l costs exceeded the hud.g:tul
amount by 3340 thousand, which was partally offset by the pesitive variance of 884 thousand

in legal recoveries.

!:nmril:-u:ing_m the dehcit in an] EUVEITUNENT are hi.g;h-:r than .:nril:i.pamd insurance coss which
exceeded the budgeted amount by $4BE thousand. These include both claims paid out as well as accruals
tor claims submiteed.

%427 thousand dollars are anriburable mup:nd.imm included in r_a]:unl b""‘d'F': that did not meet the
deknition nfm'hﬁib]: r_t]:unj assets or did not meer the a.pc'u::].iur.i.m threshold and needed to be ﬂ]:-:nzd.
on the Smrement of Ell:r:nu'nns, such as E:w:l.-np.mmt Ch::rﬁu E:des;ml.md Study.

o Transporation services have recorded an excess af 4.6 million dollars over budgeted expenses, of which
24,3 million dallars of actwal expenditures over budget is mosty attributable to expenditures from capital wark
on regional assets where the timing of expenses being incurred was in a different year than the budger year.
This was offset by 1.7 million dollars of lower than budgered expenses for winter conzral on both Town
and regional roads.

o Recreation and oultural services realized savings of 31.2 million due to several contributing factors:

-

Seaff gapping from delayed hiring for new fcilities and programs,

Reduction of maintenance costs over projected for both the Sports Centre and Milton Centre for the Arns,
where many items are still under warrancy,

First summer chosure of the John Tonelli Sports Cenre,

Reducrion of parks mainrenance costs due to bess damage caused by the milder winger,
Bﬂd:dlﬂblg_nfphnnud fall soccer feld and hall diamond mainterance mud}' 013 due o

EDEWLI.EI.I:\]E 'W'Eld.'lﬂ'

o Planning and development services have experienced an excess of £944 thousand dallars of actual expenditures
over budgered. The primary variance relates to $1.0 million dollars n:Fr.tPi.uj budger related expenses that could
not he ::Fi.t:]'mad or the ﬁmh‘hﬁ, IIEF-H:FE!LE EE'IDE incurred h:'hnE in a different year from the |:||.|.|:|.E:t AL
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YEAR OVER YEAR COMPARARTIVE ANALYSIS

Expenses: 2 201 Change % Change

Creneral government 13,136 12688 g4 4%
Protection services 11,756 10,755 1,001 0%
Transportation services 29,583 31,390 (1,807) G0
Enviranmental services 1,832 1,634 1494 120
Recreational and cultural services 24,687 20,578 4,10 20%
Planning and development 5,253 4,514 G639 14%

YEAR OVER YEAR COMPARATIVE ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

35,000

30000

5,000

0,000

NONON NN

10,000

5,000

General Prodection oo Tramsportation  Enviremmental Reoreadional - TManming and
Rovernmeng perncms ansd nervicon servicos and caltural dovelopment
property v

The 2012 Enancial positicon of the Town results in an increase ufup:ndin.uu of 246 million dollars over 2011, This i
muostly attributable to increased costs of operating newly added facilities for recreation and fire protecrion services and
conzinued investmen: in new infrastruciure and rehabilisation ufﬂh‘th‘nﬁ infrastructure,

Deecreases in transportation services of 51,8 million are attributable to a reduction of amortizazion expense resulting from a

change af estimazed useful life of roads.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN NET FINANCIAL ASSETS

The purpase of the Stmtement of Change in Met Financial Assets is to assist Anancial statement users in fully understanding the
nmature of the Town's financial activities in the perind. The staternent backs out all the non-finandial activity from the statement
-u-fnpﬂ:l.‘.inn.: fLE. amnreizatian, F.'Lmﬂnm F-urd.'l.:.lu and sale of assets). Thus, the financial imp-:l.l:l: on the surp]us ateriburahble
o I'J.'I.:.HE-E in fEnandial assets is an increase of £3.9 million dallass, mnpa:ed to lase year’s increase of $3.3 million dollars.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows explains how the Town bnanced its activicies and met its cash requirements. [t alsa
details fterms not imvolving cash such as annual amortizaston and developer contributed assets. This schedule reconciles the
change in cash and cash equivalents from one year to another. The consalidated cash position of the municipality increased
by £45.8 million to 591.5 million., The most s'LEI:l':FJ::n: cash outhow was the acquisition nFL:nE:'hl-: capital assers of 846.1
million dollars, which was 516.1 million dollars less than that last year. In addition o $82.1 million dollars of cash inflow
from operating activities, the Town of Milton increased cash and shore-term investments by $11.1 million dallars through the
maturing of investments held in long-term pordfolio and the dividends received from Milton Hydro.
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LOOKING FORWARD

For several years in a row, the Town of Milton has been recognized as the fastest growing municipalicy in Canada. With a
Fr-nje:l:-:d Fﬂpu].:.ti.nn increase ab 71,554 over the next nine years, the Town of Milton has o carebully pC:n its ErD\'J'.:"L strategies.
The Town believes it is essential to have a guiding vision that is embraced by its residents and will set standards for Milton’s
lifestyle for the future years of growth and development. The Town's strategic plan, Destiny Milton 2, is the broad vision for
Milton, setring priorities for Milton's quality of life and service delivery. It will guide and provide context for all short and
long-term planning for the Town through the Service Area Master Mans to ensure thar the right services are being delivered o

Milron’s growing population.

PLANNING FOR GROWTH

The Halton Urban Scructure Plan (HUSP) adopted by Regional Council in June 1994, has cutlined and planned Frar
development activities to accommadate growth of the Town of Milton in the following phases:

Phase 1 {Bristol Survey] - arca generally to the east and south of the pre-HUSP urban boundary, extending to James Snow
Parkway at the sast, and midway between Deory Bd. and Britannia o the south (now Louis 5. Lavrent Blwd), Phase 1
development area is approaching build-out. As such, forecast housing growth for this area represents only 9 per cent of total
forecast housing growth for the Town over the next nine years.

Phase 2 (Sherwood Survey) - area generally o the west and south of the pre-HUST urban boundary extending from Tremaine
Rd. in the west and midway berween Derry B, and Britannia o che south (now Lowis 8. Lawrent Bivd). Considerable
housing growth patential still remains within the Phase 2 area, with approximately 28 per cen: af forecast total Town-wide
housing growth besween 2012 and 2021;

Phase 3 {Boyne Survey] — extends From the midpoint between Derry'Britannia (now Lowis 5. Lawrent Blvd.} to Britannia
in the south with the western and eastern boundaries being Tremaine Bd. and James Snow Parkway, respectively. Phase 3
{Boyne) will represent the Town's largest residential growth ares over the next nine years, with approximately 61 per cent of

total housing growth.

Derry Green Corporate Business Park - This secondary plan area is generally bounded by the 401 to the north, south of
the extension of Louis 5t Laurent Bhvd. o the south, James Snow Parkoway to the west and Sixth Line to the east. On June
14, 2010 Town Council passed By-law Mo, 067-2010, which adopred the proposed Derry Green Corporate Business Park
Secondary PMlan (Offcial Man Amendment Mumber 29) under Section 17{23) of the Tlanning Act. This plan will bring on-
stream approximately B0D hectares {2,000 acres) of developable non-residential lands.  Derry Green will accommodate the
majority of the Town's employment growth wo the year 2021.
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PROVIDING FOR GROWTH

The annual capital budget provides for the infrassructure required o support the continued development of the Bristol and
ﬂmuudﬂunwgmnd;q' Hmﬁr:uunﬂlu'ﬂudﬂtlnpluznt of the E-n}"n: Emcyﬂamruiuy]’]m.ﬂ:umdth: DﬂT:.l'
LGireen Corporate Business Park as approved by Council through the Town's Development Charges Background Study.

The .t]:||_:|rm":|:|. i3 ul:iu] 'b'l.ulﬂ;ec represents a si.;ﬁ;uiEl::.nt investment in new infrastructure as well as cthe rehabilitation of
El:i.’ll'.i.l'lﬁ AssELs 10 SUpport the Frm'i:i.-um of services to the current and future residents and business of the Town of Milton, The
lﬂlﬂ ::.Fital'buclﬂ;a: ]:!.rm"i.du ﬁ:u: such 'ﬂﬂnEs as E::ili.tiu, |'|:|=.|:|.I. b:i.dﬁr_s, F::k:, crails :.rl.d.al:]u.i.]:!.mmt with a toal invessment of
£45.1 million. O this amoun, 5537 miﬂlﬂnhrﬁqﬁrﬂifm’ ijﬁ:bl related to ﬁ;rawd: ir the COMmMmuUnity while the :mm:.irlinE
balance of $11.4 million is ra:lu."lr:l:l:Fu-u' the rehabilitation or rzplanunm: nfﬂ:i.rl:inﬁ;.uszu.
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TORONTO 2015 PAN/PARAPAN AMERICAN GAMES VELODROME

The Taronto 2015 Pan Am and Parz-Pan Am Games commictes approached the Town of Milon with the passibility to
bid for a permanent velodrome, and Milton Council officially committed to the Velodrome Project in January 2012, The
ﬁ:-n:]'l.n:-:lmi.nE Velodrome will be lecated within the Milton Educacion Village, adjacent to the propased location for the Wilfrid
Laurier University campus. Construction is expected to occur in the first quarter of 2013 and continue throughout the year.
Substantial completion is scheduled for 2014, followed by a test cpcling event hosted in the Velodrome in advance of the Pan/
Para-I'an American Games oo he held in 201 5.

The Velodrome will provide stimulation to our economy bath fnancially and visibly as competitors and fans attend the 2015
Cames. [n the long-term, the Velodrome provides a coordination of new amenities slated to serve our provwing, population;
the mauld-purposs infeld 1o the 250-metre aval cycling track core will take the farm of a sprung hardwood criple pymnasiom
suitable for the likes of 3 regulation size basketball courts, 4 volleyball courts, or 9 badmincon courts. The facilicy will also
include a 300 merre indoor walking/jogging tack and an over 3,000 square foot fitness centre. Further, additional trails will
surround the facility along with transit rouwtes.

IMPLEMENTATION OF ASSET MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

hver the past several years, the Town, through the requirements aof the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB), has inventoried
and valued the assets owned by the Town. Understanding the inventory of assets, its smce of repair and the amount of
funding required for infrastrucoure renewal and replacement is 2 critical component of financial planning and preparing
the capital budget and forecass. [n addition, the Provinee of Oneario views improved asset management as a first step in
resolving municipal infrastructure challenges and has indicated that Future provincial grant E.md.ins will be dependent upan
municipalities asset management plans including all elements described in the "Guide for Municipal Asse: Management Plans
puhlished by the Province.

Beecause the Town of Milton is in the early stages of growth, many of the Town's assets are new and will not require replacement
or significant renewnl for many years. Wark is currently underway o lay the foundation for the implementation of an asset
management plan which will enable the Town to make mare informed, educated decisions that will assisz in derermining
appropriate dmelines for asset repairs, rehabilitation and replacement. Once completed, this work will form the basis far
developing policies and structuring fuature capital and operating budgets o ensure adequate funding is available to suppart the
recpueired infrastrucoure renewal of assets
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MANAGEMENT REPORT

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Corporation of the Town of Milton [the
*Town"} are the responsibility of the Town's management and have been prepared in compliance with
legislation, and in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards. A summary of the
significant accounting policies are described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. The
preparation of consolidated financial statements necessarily invalves the wse of estimates based on
managements judgment, particularly when transactions affecting the current accounting period
canmot be finalized with certainty until future pericds.

The Town's management maintains a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and recorded in compliance
with legislative and regulatory requirements, and reliable financial information is available on a timely
basis for preparation of the consolidated financial statements. These systems are monitored and
evaluated by management.

The Coumcil meets with management and the external auditors to review the consolidated finamcial
statements and discuss any significant financial reporting or intermal control matters prior to their
approval of the consolidated financial statements.

The consolidated fimancial statements have been audited by KPMG LLP, independant external auditors

appointed by the Town. The accompanying Independent Auditors' Report outlines their responsibilities,
the scope of their examination and their opinion on the Town's consolidated financial statements.

Y | AL

-
William F. Mann Linda Leeds, CGA
Acting Chief Administrative Officer Treasurer
May 27, 2013
] I [ 1 S
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EPMC LLP Telephone (03] 523-B200
Chartered Accountants Telefax (305) 5232222
Bax o7h WA K. Ea

21 King Street West Suile 700

Hamilten O LB JR1

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Council,
Inhabitants and Ratepayers of
The Corporation of the Town of Milton

We hawve audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Corporation of the Town
of Milton, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as at December 31, 2012,
the consolidated statements of operations, change in net financial assets and cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Staterments

Management is responsicle for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auvditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these comsolidated financial statements based on our
audit. We comducted our audit in accordance with Canadian gemerzlly accepted auditing standards.
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whather
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessmients, we consider internal control relevant to the
entitys preparation and fair presentation of the conmsolidated financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s imternal comtrol. An audit also includes ewaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the owerall presentation of the consolidated financial statemants.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

SFERG LU i a Canaciyn iminsd babifty parirassmip and 3 mismiber fiomg! the KRG reowork of indese ralest membss fems
Ak werh H RS rae e ol O o e CHPEG riemon onalCL 3 Swiss & ndiiy
ERRG Camacs propicns serines o KRG LLP

TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT



Opimion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of the Corporation of the Town of Milton as at December 31, 2012, and
its consolidated results of operations and its consolidated changes in net financial assets and its
consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting
standards.

Kb 7

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Pulblic Accountants
May 27, 2013
Hamilton, Canada




I THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Drecember 31, 2012, with comparasve :F.f_ure.*: for 2011
{in thousands of dollars)

2012 2011
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents % 91,514 £ 45,666
Accounts receivable (note 2]
Taxes receivahle 6,520 10,578
Carants receivable 196 2249
Orther 9,533 B174
Irvestments {note 3] s R3.023
Investment in Milton Hydro Holdings Inc. (noce 4) 49,760 48,927
Orther assets 560 552
Total iinancial assets 231,510 197,148
Financial Liahilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 35877 22021
Ovher Lishilicies 9.397 4,360
Deferred revenue {note 5) 73802 7622
Long-term debentures (nate &) 31,300 33,242
Developer obligations (note 7] 1,808 1988

Employes benehts and other liabilities {note B) 1,183 1,118
Total Anancial liabilities 153,457 123,011

Met financial assets TE,063 74,138

Mon-hnancial assets:

Tangjble capital assets (nome 100 80113 TIR.O038
Inventaries of :u.P_P]'bﬂ ik 430
Prepaid expen: 212 150
Total non-financial assets 801,639 TR 618

Accommlated surplus {note 11) £ 70702 § BO2TS6

The accompanying notes are an incegral part of these consalidazed financial staremenss,
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

Consolidated Statement of O perations
Year ended Dlecember 31, 2012, with comparative EE_I.I:\C.‘: for M011
{in shaousands ot dallars)

BUDGET 2012 2011
[Unaudited-
Revenne: note 15]
Taxarion {note 12) & 39,526 £ 38.589 £ 35229
User charges 12,172 12314 10,355
Government transfers:
Federal (note 13) 1,22% 2216 F.192
Provincial {note 13) 1,734 LRY &, 2006
Oicher municipalities 2517 6,583 5,052
[mvestment income 3,278 3BT 1,860
Penalties and intersst 1,533 2380 1,764
Dﬁdnpzr contriburiomns 18,179 28082 38,089
Dieveloper contribured assecs . 48,010 24,121
IP'roceeds from Olntaria Lnn::r}f Cnu'_l:l-u-nti-um 5,600 5505 5450
Licenses, permits, rents, exc &,010 5717 5,335
Equity in income of Milton Hydro {note 4) 1,500 2333 2415
Danations 286 2E18 390
Other recoveries - QAT 181
Miscellaneouws 1,971 1415 743
Total Revenoe 95,520 163,193 146,382
Expemnses:
General government 9,992 13,136 12,5688
Procection o persans and property 11,034 11,754 10,755
Tmn.iljm'r.:ﬁ.m EETVIOES 14,658 20,583 31,390
Ervironmental services 423 1,832 1,638
Recreational and cultural services 19,945 24,687 20,574
PMlanning and developme: 4,304 5.253 4,614

Annual surplus 35,173 6,946 &4,719
Accumulated surplus, beginning -DE:Fﬂ.T B2 756 802,756 F38,037
Accomuolated snrplos {note 11), m:l-ufp:l.r fR37O0 £ EFO.F0Z % BO2,7SG

The accompanying naves are an integral parr of these corsalidated financial smremenes.




I THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

Consolidated Statement of Cha.ngc in MNer Financial Assets
Decemnber 31, 2012, with comparative Bgures for 2011

{im chousands at dallars)

BUDGET 2012 2011
{(Unaudited-
nace 15}
Annual surplus 5 35173 £ 769406 £ 64,719
Acquisition nftn:n-ﬂ;'l:l.le capital assers (37.052) (94, 126) {B6,335)
Amortization -u-:Fr.:nE.ihle |:=.|_:|':r.:|l asseis - 321 24,6085
{Gain)/loss on disposal nfmﬁhle capital assers - {71} 353
Procesds an sale of tznpible capital zssers - 780 T0
{1,879) 3,850 3,412
Change in inventories of supplies - 137 (71)
in premai , (62} 73
3,025

Klet :En:.nn:'u.lm. E-esi:nn'inﬁ n:l:-'lru: 74,138 F4,138 J0.870
MNet financial assets, m:lul"ru.r £ 72250 £ 7R.063 £ 74,138

The accompanying notes are an incegral pare of chese consolidated financial statemens.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
December 31, 2012, with compamative I"iEurn: bar 2011
{in shaousands ot dallars)

2012 2011
Operating Activities
Annual surplus £ 76,045 564,719
[tems not 'tn'.ralvi:hﬁ cash:
Amortization 20,321 24,605
{Gain)/loss on disposal of mngible capitnl assers {71) 353
Developer contributions of angible capital assets (48,010} (24,121}
Change in :mpll:r:r::]:-:n:ﬁl:: and other liakilites &5 157
Equity in income of Miltan Hydra (2.333) (2415
Change in non-cash assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable 2713 17,217
Cither assets (4] (213}
Accaunts Fi.].'.:l]:l.l! and accrued liabilities ]3.-355 {lEEE:l
Oither Liabilities 2417 (533
Dieferred revenue 16,270 (12,183
Developer abligations {180 (4.637)
Inventories nfsu.pp]i.ﬁ 137 (71}
Capital Activities:
Proceeds on sale of tangible capital assets FRO 0
Cash used to acquire tangible capital assets [d46,1164) (62,214}

{45,336) (62,144)

Investing Activities:

[rvestments 9.505 1,160
Dividends from Milton Hydro Heldings Inc. 1,500
Met change in cash from investing activities

Financing Activities:
Diehs txzued and axsumed 2108 G744
Dk principal repayment {4,050 (34800

Met change in cash £ 45,848 £ 2,000
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (continued)

Diecember 31, 2012, wicth comparative :F.sures for 2011
{in thousands of dodlars)

Cash and cash equivalents, ]:-:E;Lnninﬁnfrm £ 45,666 £ 42,768

Cash and cash equivalents, end ufrﬂr £ 01514 5 45,666
Cash paid for interest on long-texm debe £ 1,200 £ 1,295
(Cash received from interest on imvestments 31.E7G 3,903

The accompanying notes are an incegral part of these consalidazed financial staremenss,
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Satements
Year ended December 31, 2012

{in chowsands of dallars)

The Town of Milton is a municipality in the Province of Ontario, Canada. It conducrs its operations guided by the provisions
of provincial statutes such as che Municipal Act and related legislation. The Town provides municipal services such as fire,
roads maintenance and construction, transit, planning, parks and recreation, library and other genenl government operations.

1. Significant accounting policies:

The consolidated £Enancial statements of the Corparation of the Town of Milton {the "Town™) are prepared by management in
accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Signihcant acoounting policies adopeed by the Town are as follows:

(2] Basis of consolidasion:

(i} Consolidated enticies

The consolidated Anancial statements reflect the assess, liabilities, revenues and expenses of the reporting enticy. The
reporting entity is comprised of all commitzees and local boards accountable for the administration of their finandial
affairs and resources to the Town and which are owned or controlled by the Town except for Milton Hydro Holdings
Inc. which is accounted for on the modified equity basis of accounting.

These entities and organizations include

The Milton Mublic Likbrary Board
The Board of Management af the Milton Downtown Business Improvement Area

[nterdeparrmental and inter-organizational transactions and balances becween thess entities and arganizations have

been eliminated.
(i) Investrent in Milton Hydro Holdings Inc.

The Towns investment in Milton Hydro Holdings Inc. (*Milton Hydro™) is accounted for on a modified equity
basis, consistent with Canadian public sector acoounting standards. Under the modited equicy basis, Milcon Hydro's
accounting policies are not adjusted to conform to those of the municipality and inter-organizational transactions and
balances are not eliminated. The Town recognizes its equity interest in the annual income or loss of Milton Hydro
in its consolidated statement of operations with a cormesponding increase or decrease in its investment asset account.
Any dividends that the Town may receive from Milron Hydro will be reflacted ax reductions in the investment asset

aCcounc.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Yezr ended December 31, 3012
[in chousamds ot dallars)

1. Significant acconnting policies (continoed):

(a) Basis of conselidation {continued]:
(iit) Accounting for Region and School Board transactions

The taxation, other revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities with respect to the operations of the Fegion af
Halton and the school boards are not reflected in these consalidated financial staterments.

b} Basis of accounting:

The Town follows the accrual method of accounting for revenues and expenses. Revenues are normally recognized in
the year in which they are earned and measurable. Expenses are recognized as they are incurred and measurable as a
result of receipt of goods or services and/far the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

{c} Government transbers:

Transfers are recognized in the financial satements as revenues in the pericd in which events giving rise to the transfer
accur, providing the transbers are authorized, any eligibilicy criteria have been met, and reasonable estimates of the

amounts can be made
{d} Deferred revenue:

Dieferred revenue represents dwd.npm.ﬂtt d‘ﬂ.l'E-H, Frm'inl:i.il and Federal grants and other fees which have been
collected, but for which the related services or impa:l:inm hare yet m beperfwmad. The=ze amounts will be ra:nEni.ud.
as revenues in the fiscal year the services are performed.

{e} Investmenis:

Irrvestments consist of bonds and debentures and are recorded ar amaortized cost. Discounts and premiums arising on

the purchase of these investments are amortized over the term of the investments.
{t} Inveszment incomes

Irvestment income is :rE_F-nu'l:ﬂ:] as revenue in the |:|-=ri.|:|-|:|. earned. When m:]u'um:] by the Fund.ins FOVETTIMENL 0T related
act, investment income eamed on obligatory reserve funds is added to the fund balance and forms part of the deferred

revenue balance.
{g) Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and cash equivalents include short-term investments with a term o maturity of 90 days or less at acquisition.
b Employee fature benefits

(i) The Town provides cermin emplayee benefits which will require funding in fusure periods. These benefizs

include benefiss under the Workplace Safery and Insurance Board ("WSIB™) Act, and exrended health and
denal benefits for a closed group of early recirees.




THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2012

{in showsands of dallars)

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):
(h} Employes Future benefiss (continued):

An independent actuarial study to determine the costs of benefits under the Warkplace Safety and Insurance
Board Act and liabilities for fumure payments of extended health and dental benefits has been undertaken using

management’s best estimate of insurance and health care cost trends, lang term infation razes and discount razes.

(i) Compensated vacation expense is accrued for employees as entitlement to these payments is earned in
accordance with the Town's benedit plans for vacation time. Under the same plan, unused banked avertime can

accumulate and certain employees may become entitled to a cash payment wpon termination of services.
(1) Pension agreements:
The costs of multi-employer defined benefi: pension plan benefiss, such as the Onzario Municipal Employees
Retirement System ["OMERS") pensions, are the employer’s contributions due to the plan in the period. OMERS
has been accounted for as a defined contribution plan since it is 2 mult-employer plan.
(i) Mon-hnancial assets:

Maon-fnancial zssets are not availzble o discharge existing liabilities and are held for wse in the provison of services.
Tangible capital assets have wseful lives extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sale in the ordinary

COurss DFﬂPﬂiﬁﬂl‘L‘l.
(i} Tangible capital assets
Tangible capital assets are recorded ac cost which includes amounts that are direcely attributable to acquisition,

constnuction, development or betterment of the asset. The cost, less residual value, af the tangible capital assers,
i:l:rJ.ud.inE land, are amortized on a m’.ﬁEh: line basis over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Asset Useful Life - Years

Land ian:m:mErn: 1 - S0
Euﬂdinp and |:||.|.i|.|:|."||:|5 improvements 15 - 50
Machinery and equipment 3-50
Linear azsets M. ?5-

Amartization is charged in the year |:|F=.|:|:|_\.|.L'=i|:':«uu't and in the year an.LTuu]- Amaortization of the asset begins in the

month nf:..:l:jl.ﬁ.':iﬁnn_ Assers under construction are not amortized wneil the asset is available for P.rn-dun:ht [TE=

T.|'t-|:Tm'|-'n I:lﬂﬁ noo ﬂPjEleE JII'LT.E'\EI: [=a E7d] I.H-Dlﬂil?ﬂ:l '“-Jld.'l I'J'JE .bDIr.LLD-I:HII\n ar I:Dnﬂ'l.tl.'l'.i.m DFI. I'.Il'l.Eib\]-E I'.I.PEI'.II. ASRET.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Yezr ended December 31, 2012

[in chousands at dallars)

1. Significant acconnting policies (continoed):

{j) Mon-fnancial assets {continued):
(ti] Contriburions -u-fr.:nE:ihle |::|{:|ir.=l anget

Tangible capital assets received as coneriburions are recorded at their fair value at the date of receipt and also are
recorded as revenue. Where fair market value is not available the values ane estimated.

[tii) Warks of art and cultwral and historic amets
Warks of zre and culoural and historic assers are not recorded as assets in these fnandal statements,
{iv) [mventories of mppli.-_':

[nventories aF:uFFUu held for consumiption are recorded at the lower of coat and replacement cost.

{k} Use of estimates:

The preparation of finandial statements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting standards requires
management to make exdimares and assumptions that affect the rzpurta:l amounts of assews and liabilities, and
disclosure of mﬁnpm: assets and liabilities at the date of the Anancial statement, and the :Epnn::d. amounss of
revenues and expenses during the period. S'Lgn':ﬁl:a.m: estimates incdlude assumptions used in estimarting provisions Frur
accrued liahilities and in performing actuarial valuations of employee future benefes.

In addition, che Tawn's 'Lm_p]zm:nl:.l:inn of the Public Sectar hl:-:-nunl:'mﬁ Handbook PS3150 rﬂ:]u.irzd. management
0 make estimates of historical cost and usshel lives nFl::tﬁ;ib]E capital assets, Actual results could differ from these

EXTIMmATEs.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Satements
Year ended December 31, 2012

{in chowsands of dallars)

2, Accounts receivable

Taxes recetvable of £5,520 {El:]']] - 510,578) ::anad an the Consalidated Statement of Financial Position inclede
:u.P_P]:m:nl::r:r taxes of £1 AFT (2011 - £1,113) recorded 1n 2012 but nmot collecsible unal 2013, Ocher accounts
recervable are r:l:rnmi net of a valuation allowance of S687 (2011 - §243).

3, Imvestments:
Investments reported on the consolidated statement of Bnancial position have cost and market values as falloows:

2012
Cost Market
Valuoe
Short-term notes and deposits 5 4206 £ 4,214
Crovernment and government guaranteed bonds 17,194 18,172
Municipal bonds 15,725 17,170
Financial institutions 36,303 36,438
2011
Cost Market
Value
Short-term notes and deposits § 2,537 § 2,541
Crovernment and government guarantesd bonds 232,159 23,623
Municipal bonds 17,345 19,000
Finandal institutions 40,982 40,903
Total investments, year end $ 83,023 L

4, Investment in Milton Hydro Holdings Inc.:

Milton Hydro Holdings Inc. {"Milton Hydro"} and it whelly owned subsidiaries [collectively, the "Corporation”] is
owned and controlled by the Town and is accounced for on the modified equity basis in these consolidaced Anancial
statemnents. The Corporation serves as the elecerical diseriburion wzilicy for Milton's residents and businesses.
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THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Yezr ended December 31, 2012

[in chousands at dallars)

4, Investment in Milton Hydro Holdings Inc. (continued):

The following rable provides condensed supplementary consolidated financial informarion for the Corporacion and its
subsidiaries as az and for che year ended December 31:

2012 2011

Financial Position:

Assetm

Current $ 12207 § 21,364
Capital 20,261 53961
Orther 1,236 303
Total asseis BL704 75,628

Liabilities:
Currenz 13,150 12,633
Long term debt 14,460 O,
Long term note payable to Town of Milton 14,934 14,935
Orther 5334 4,164
Total liahilities 47,878 41,635

Equity:

Share capitl 17560 17,549
Retained earnings 17277 16,4404
34,826 33,993
Total Liabilities and equity £ 82,704 $ 75,618

Diperations:
Revenue £ 89617 5 806X
Expenses {including income tax provision) B7F.284 TE
Income net of caxes 2333 2415
Dividend paid to Town of Milton {1,500 {1,500

Town of Milton irvestment represented by:

P:nmi.mu‘:.f note recetvable from Milton [—I}drn £ 14,934 2 1493
2000 Common shares 17,549 17,549
Retained earningg, end of year 17277 16,4404
Total investment in Milton Hydro $ 40,760 £ 48027
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4, Investment in Milton Hydro Holdings Inc. (continued):

The following summarizes the Town's related party transactions with Milton Hydro for the year. All mansactions are in
the normal course of operacions and are recorded at the exchange value based on normal commercial rates, ar 25 agreed

to by the parties.

CGiross revenue earned by Milon Hydro from the Town of 32,039 {2011 - £2,138). Property taxes paid to the Town
by Milcon Hydro of $41 {2011 - £34).

Promissory note receivable from Milton Hydro to the Town has a 7.25% interest payable in quarterly instllments of
$271, with no fed principal repayment dace. Interest expense on the note payable recorded by Milton Hydro for the
year was &1,083 (2011 - 51,083).

5. Deferred revenune:

{a} The deferred revenues, reparted on the consolidated statement af Enancial position, are made up af the fl:-]l.uwinﬂ;

2012 2011

Obligatory reserve funds (noce 5 (b)) £ 62017 £ 46,36
Subdivision agreement fees 3723 3,935
Propercy taxes prepaid 3.520 3239
Development fers A0G 1,748
Investment in the Arts Campaign 1,214 035
Velodrome G5

PEF!.L:I. El:i]i't}" rentals and program .mﬁistrn.ﬁnl:u: 525 a1
Government I'.:Fi'l‘.tl. grants . 1%
Orher 430 T3y
Total deferred revenue $ 73,802 £ 57,622
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5. Dieferred revenue (continued):

Continuity of deferred revenue is as fallows:

Balance, beginning of year:

Obligatory reserve funds {note 5 (b)) £ 46,346 £ 59919
Subdivision agreement fees 2,935 3.0x
Property taxes prepaid 3239 2R
Dievelopment bees 1,744 34
Investmient in che Ars C:.rnp:.iﬁn 025 460
Yelodrome
Pn:pn."ll:l :Ei-:iUl:}' renvtals and program rq;i:h:l:iuqm 491 A0
Crovernment capital grants 15 1,193
Other 723 651
Total beginning balance: 97622 54, B0%
Revenoes!
Obligatory reserve funds 30157 21,451
Interest earned on abligatory reserves 830 a2 i)
Subdivizion apreement fees 11,407 11,173
Property taxes prepaid 3520 3230
Development fees 1 4,430
Investmient in che A C:.mp:.':ﬁ;n 342 TEO
Velodrome &7
Prepaid facilicy rentals and program registracions 525 LER
Government capital grants . 1%
COither 39 1,260
Total revenwes £ SRTS0 &8 43.BDd
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5. Dieferred revenue (continmed):

2012 2011
Transfers:

Ohbligatory reserve funds {23,416) (35, 743)
Subdivision agreement fees {11,619) (11,161}
Property taxes prepaid {3.239) (2.829)
Dievelopment fees {1,748) (3027
Investment in the Arts Campaign (53] (255)

Velodrome
Prepaid :Fm:'lh'l::r rentals and program registrations (G911 {491}
Government capital grants {15] (1,193)
Oither (599 [1.288)
Total transhers {41,480) (55,087}
Balance, ml:l.ul"ru.r £ 73,802 $ 57623

{b} Deferred revenue — abligatory reserve funds
The balances in the obligatory reserve funds of the Town are summarized below:

2012 2011 Met Change
Building stabilizazien 5 5,970 £ 5605 % 65
Cazh in lieu nfp::ldng 108 0% 3
Cash in liew an.l-.rlur]uld. 7o 125 B
MezroLinx program 17 17 -
Federal gas tax 1.B0D 1,156 653
Gas tax for transit 108 359 39
14,657

Development charpes 53,636 38,979

$ 62,917  § 46,046

$ 156,571
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6. Long-term debentures

{a} The balance of hnﬁ-:zr.m dehenture: rq:nrtﬂ! an the consalidated statement of Anancial F-ndi.:inn iz made up of
the ED]l.ﬂ'PﬂJts.

012 2011
Total long-term debentures ssued by Fegion of Halton £ 33282 £ 31,018
Less: Principal repayment {4,000) (34800
Aded: New deb issued 2,108 5. 744
Met long-term debentures at the end of year £ 31300 £ 33282

The long-term liahilicies issued in the name of the Town are within the annual limits set by the Oneario Municipal
Board.

{b} The total principal payments to be made on the cutstanding et long-term debensures, classifed by the recovery

saurce are as follows:

2013 £ 25890 £ 1,408 £ 194 £ i 4428
2014 2,601 1,456 202 246 4,595
2015 2,045 1,162 211 256 374
2016 1.BRS L1201 220 267 3.573
2017 2,619 1,243 130 1,659 5761
2018 - 3024 3113 5,002 241 Q03 9269

§ 14,92 $ 11,472 $ 1,298 $ 3,568 § 31,300

i} Total interest on long-term liabilites which are reported on the conselidated statement af aperations amounted
to & L2 in 20012 {2011 - £1,327). The long-term liabilities bear interest at rtes ranging From 2.41% to 4.81%.

7. Developer obligations:

In addition o long-term debentures, the Town recognizes obligations For Future payments to develogers as per legal

AgreCcouines.

The balance ﬂ:Fd:l!"."E'.l:lpﬂ' liahilities reported on the consolidated statement of Bnancial positicn is made up of the fal-

‘

B
2012 2011
Accelerated roads program £ 1,066 £ 1,003
Subdivision agreements - parks 742 DES

Developer obligations, md.u'rj'ﬂ.r £ 1,808 % 1,988
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7. Developer obligations (continued):

[]I:Uptinm:fm the payment to d.E-IE-IDPEI.':. as per the accelerared roads pragram will e reimbursed in accordance with
the Town's capital budget approvals for the various projects identified in the agreement. The accelerated roads program
was prepared in conjunction with developers to accelerate the delivery of key transportation infrastructure links within

the community.
T.l'trnugh subdivizion apreements, d.!"-l'ﬁ-IDP-EI'S have conscructed roads and F:.rlu infrastructure on behalf of the Town
that is direcdy aczribuzable to their particular developments. The infrascructure was constructed sooner than planned in

the Town's capieal forecast in order ta facilitace the development of the subdivision. Reimbursements o the developers
are in accordance with the Town's capital budger approvals far the variouws projects.

8. Employee benehits and other liabilities:

The ﬂ'l.'lFI.ﬂ].'\-EE benefit and ocher Liabilities, ::an:l on the consolidated staterment of Bnancial P-nsi.tinn, are made up

of the Fnﬁm-.r'r.nﬂ:
12 2011
Future payments to WEIB £ 456 5431
Retires henefiss 3 I08

Vacation pay and banked overtime 4265 370
Total £1,183 £ 1,118

{al W:-.rl-rpl:.ne safeey and insurance DhEFﬁDD:

In common with other Schedule 2 employers, the Town funds its obligations w the Workplace Safery and Insurance
Board on a “pay-as-you-gn” basis for employees under Schedule 2. An independent actuarial study of the workplace
safety and insurance liabilities for fumure payments on WEIB claims has been undertaken. The most recent valuation
of the mrkpl:ln: safety and inswrance lizbilizies was :nml:l.ﬂa:l a5 of Dhecember 31, 2011, The actuarial upcl::r. wag
prepared for consecutive years.

The sgnificant actuaria] assumpeions sdopted in estimating the Town's accrued benedrts abligation are 2= fallows:

Interest (discount rate) 4.25% per annum
Administration costs 280 nf:-nmp-ens:.l:'tnn
Compensation costs (including loss nFi:arn'r.nE benefis,

health care costs and non-economic loss awarnds) 0.0% - 5.0% per annum
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8. Employee benefits and other liabilities (continued):

Information with respect to the Town's Workplace Safery and Insurance Board plan is as follows:

2012 2011

Accrued WEIB obligation, beginning nf}mr £519 5450
Current beneft cast T2 1346
Actuarial gain {15%) -
Interesc i7 22
Benefits paid (G0} o8]

393 519
Unamartized actuarial gain / {loss} 63 (88)
‘mﬂﬂmlinhﬂiﬁﬂﬂnfrmr $ i;ﬁ ‘ ‘!3’1

The Town has established a W5IB reserve and reserve fund o mitigate the fusure impact of the W5IB ohligations in
the amount of 8529 (2011 - £549).

In the current year henebis costs are (84) (2011 - £12) for the net amortizacion of the actuarial gaind(lass). The net
unamortized actuarial gain on future payments required to W5IB is amortized over the expected period of the liabilicy
which is 9 years.

(b} Reriree henefts

The Town provides dental and health care benefizs between the time an employee retires under OMERS, and the
normal retirement age af 65 for employees hired prior to July 1, 1996, An independent actuarial study of the post-
employmens: benefits has been undermaken. The maost recent valuation of the employee future benefits was completed
as of Drecember 31, 2009, The actuarial wpdate was prepared for consecutive FEATs.

The si.En':E::n: actuzrial assumptions adopted in estimating the Towns accrued henefizs obligations are as
Frllows:

Interest {discount rate) 5.0% per annum
Deental benefits escalation same as health care
Health benefiss escalation 5.25% per annum

decreasing to 4.0% per anmum aver 5 years
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8. Employee benehits and other liahilities (continued):

i} Retiree benefiss (continued)

2012 2011

Accrued b-uh:ﬁﬂu‘b]@.ﬁnn,b:ﬂjnrﬁng DF}'\HI.' £ 359 L
Current 'b-zn:Er oost 10 9
Interes: 17 X0
Benefies paid 471 {72}

349 60
Unamartized actuarial loss (48] {51}
Accrued benefies Liability, m:l.ul"ru.r £ 301 £ 308

In the current year amortizacion of the actuarial Ioss of £13 (2011 - $13) has been included in beneht Expense on the

staternent -u-fngunﬁnns. The unamartized actuarial loss is amortized over the expected average remaining service Life
which is 5 years.

9. Pension agreements:

The Town makes contributions to the Ontario Municipal Employees Retirement Fund (OMERS), which is a mula-
:mpl-n].'-:r plan, on behalf of 382 {2011 - 363) members of its saff. The planisa defined benefit plan which 5|_:r:n::ﬁﬂ
the amount of the retirement benefit to be received by the employees based on the length of service and rates ufp:g,r

Contributions nf:mpl.-u-].uﬁ with a normal retirement age ol 6% wers being made ac a rate of B.3% for carnings up
to the yearly maximum pensionable earnings of $50.1 and at a rate of 12.8% for camings greater than the yeady

maximum pensionable earnings.

The Town's contribution to OMERS for 2012 was £2 247 (2011 - £1,825) For current service and 35 included as an
expense an the consolidated statement aof operations. Employees’ contribution to OMERS in 2012 was 82,247 (2011
- 51 .835).

As per PSAB 3250111, the C-nrpnmunn af the Town of Milton is ourrent with all payments to (MAERS, therebare,

there is neither a surplus nor deficit with the Town's pension plan contributdens.

However, the OMERS pension plan is reporting an actuarial deficic of £9.9 billion in 2012 (2011 - £7.3 hillion). In
response, OMERS has increased contributions for both employees and employers by 1% for 2012 and an additional
.00 for 2013, made bhenshit reductions to plan members wha leave their employment prior to retirement, and
implemented a revised investment strategy. (MMERS expects these coneribution and policy changes should return the
plan to a surplus position within 10 to 15 years.
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10. Tangible Capital Assers:

Land £ 234,645 £ 23,255 £ {107y £ 257,793
Land improvements 32 BG3 5,765 . 384528
Buildings and building improvements 101,453 4,000 {215} 105,238
Machinery and equipment 97 2RG J.61% {713} 105,178
Linear assets S27.108 34,749 [1.528) 560329
Assets under construction 25,586 17,742 - 43,328

Toital £ 1,018,941 § 0u, 126 5 (2,573) § 1,110.4%

Land 5 . 3 . 5 - 5 -
Land improvements 7008 1,523 - B.531
Buildings and building improvements 10627 2404 (92} 12944
Machinery and equipment 29179 6,721 (510 35,390
Linear assets 244,089 0,668 [1,262) 252495
Assets under construction -

Total § 290,903 $ 20,321  § (1,864) £ 309,360

Met book value Met book value
Diecember 31, 2011 Diescember 31, 2012

Land 5 134,645 5 257,793
Land improvements 25,855 30,057
Eu.i]ﬂinF and hLﬁldjn.Eimpmmmmu a0 426 02 M
Machinery and equipmen: GE 107 G99, TRE
Linear assets 2E3,019 307 834
Bgepre under conscruction 15,586 43 428
Tostul § 728,038 £ BO1,13%4
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10. Tangible Capital Assets (continoed):

Land £ 216466 £ 18,187 £ (E) £ 234,645
Land improvemen:s 25 464 F.199 - 32,863
Buildings and building improvements 0.7 S0, 582 . 101,453
Machinery and equipment 73,503 ram (3.546) 97,286
Linear assets 493,316 35,929 (2,147 ST 108
Asgsets under construction TR AGT (52,001} - 25,586
Balance at Balance at
Diecember 31,  Amortization December 31,

Accomulated emortization 2010 Expense Dvisposals 2011

Land 5 - 5 - 5 - 3 .
Land improvements h.B37 1.171 . 7.00E
Buildings and building improvemenss 8,804 1,823 - 10,627
Machinery and equipment 26,97 5754 (3502 20179
Lireear assets 230,008 15,857 [1.776) 244,089

Ascers under construction

$ 271,576 5 (5.278)
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10. Tangible Capital Assets (continned):

al Assets under construction

Aszets under conseruction having a value of 843,328 £2011 - £35,586) have not been amortized. Amordation of these
assets will commence when the asset is put into service.

Md.lti.ﬂﬂ.‘l 1O ZSses \.I.I'.b-d!l.' CONSErUCTion are I'El)ﬂﬂ:l!d nec DE Assels 'W']IIJIE construciion bs EDD‘EPI.E:E i.'l'l:d ]'ti"«"! hEEI‘L Fi.l.t

into service.

k) Contributed T:Jtﬁ;ib]z l'.-'..tpi':z.] Assers

Contribured r_:Fu":zJ assets have been I'ﬂ:ﬂ'EnLEd. at fair market value at the date of contribution. The value of contrib-
uted assets recetved d.u.rhtﬁ: the year is 48,000 {2011 - 824,121} m'npu'i:a! of land and land imP\ID\'ED'bEDE in the
amount of 524,246 (2011 - $15,255) and linear assets in che amount of $23,764 (2011 - 87 866 ).

cl Tmﬂjl:ln: C:Fi.t:] Assers n:l:nE.ni:r.:d..tt nominal value

The Town has not recorded any tangible capital assers ar nominal value.

d) Whacks at Art and Historical Assets

The Town manages and controls various works of art and non-operational hisrorical culeural ascets located at Town
sites and public display areas. These assets are not recorded as tangible capital assers and are not amortized.

el Fﬂnﬁnﬁ:n: transaction

The Town is party to a Memorandum af Understanding thar may require it to transfer a certain parcel of land o a
post-secondary instiution. This transfer is contingent upon the post-secondary institution mesting certain conditions.
The net book value of the :.pp]i«ub]: Fn:-ad of land is .tF-Fm:imztd:.r EF 700,000 and = included in tanﬂjhln: a.pil:l
assets ar December 31, 2012,
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11. Accumulated surplus:

Accumulated surphes consists of individual fund surplus and reserves and reserve funds as follows:

2012 2011
Reserves set aside by Council:
Aggrepate permit fees £ 244 £ 154
Capital provision/graowth 861 4,020
Capital works 0,995 10,619
f'..nmpul:-:r r:l:l.anﬂ'nzn: 593 475
Dovencown Business Improvement Area 24 26
Election a¢ 45
Equipment replacement 2343 2,208
Cirawth relared resources 1,901 2 0ES
[nzurance T03 G
Legal action 465 S60
Library services 320 203
Library capital A X
Hunil:ip-u] |:|-l.|.i.|.|:|.i|1.5_ COmponent 1,382 ooz
Municipal building replacement 351 46
Per wnit ﬂ:\l‘dnpn'unt pmn:uinﬁ fes 1,574 1,224
Seniors fundraising 122 113
Tax rare stabtlization 20917 3018
Training, 201 185
Transic and ‘I:n.ru]:lm't:l:inm 741 19%
Winrer concral 1,136 1,026
Working funds 1064 1,064
WHIB 524 240
Total reserves 35,563 30,
Reserve funds set aside for sl:rm:'tEl: purpose by Council:

Cash in lieu of storm water MANAZEMEn: 132 1xa
[nvestment in the Ars Campai:ﬁ,n {3300 7
Mayar’s legacy A rr
Miltan Diserice [‘IIDEP.IEJ 1,192 TRO
Oincario Lnl:t:rlp l:urpnutm |_:|rn|:u|:'|.| B 752 8.500
Perpetual maintenance 417 AR
Praperty transactions 2759 2363
Sports feld development 70 61
WEIB settlement 5 a
Total reserve funds £ 13,085 £ 12 444
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11. Accumulated surplus (continued):

Surplus
Invested in tangible capital assets
Unexpended capital
Crperating surplus - Town
Operating surplus - Library
[nvestmen: in Milton Hydro
Unfunded:
Long term debentures
Employee funure benefits
Developer abligations
Total surplos

Total accummlated swrplas

12. Taxation:

2012

£ BO1,134
13.837
150

38

49,760

{31,300)
(7571
{1,808)

831,054

2011

£ 728,038
18,500
150

3B

48,917

(33.282)
{739)

(1.988)
750,644

§ 879,702

Taxation revenue, reported on the consolidated staterment nfuj:enl:'u:ms. is made up of the fnl.'lmﬁng:

$ BO2,756

2012 2011
Municipal and school property taxes £ 139610 8§ 131,600
Payments-in-liou of property and business taxes A269 TE7
Balance, end of year 047D 132,466
Payments to Region and school boards {101,890) (97237
Net property taxes and payment-in-lien available £ 38,589 £ 35200

for municipal porposes
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13. Government transfers:

The Town recognizes the transter nFﬁ,mEnunmt E.l.nd.ing as expenses of revenues in the period that the svents giving
rise to the transfer acourred. The Governmene transhers reported on the Consolidared Statement nFDp:r:lr.i.aru are:

Revenue:
Chnzario Frants:
Building Canada Pund
Elderly persons
Elderly persons centre
Cras tax
Infrastructure Stimulus Fund
Litrary Pay Equity Program
MTO - fre calls
Municipal Road and Bridge Infrastructure [nvestment
Tublic Library Operating Gran: Mrogram
Recreational Infrastructure Canada Program

Summer experience grant

Youth [n Motion
Sabuotal Provincial grants

Federal grants:
Building Canada Pund
(ras tax
Infrastrucoure Stimuolus Fund
Join: Emergency Preparedness Program
Recreational Infrastructure Canada Pmﬁ,n.m
Summer Career Macement Grane
TO2015 Sports Canada federal funding

Subtotal Federal grants

Total transfers

2012

5
45
15
525

44

52

L4538

10

4

738

2210

$ 2,897

2011

£ 2075

515
1,746

33
1,193

52
423

2175
2B45
1,746

423

710

§ 13,398
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14. Segmented Information:

Segmented information has been identified based upon various operating departments within the Town and their
activities are reported by functional area in the body of the financial statements. Certain operating departments along
with the services they provide have been separately disclosed in the segmented information as follows:

(i} General Governmens — Mayor and Counal, Executive Servces, Curpn:r.tte Service:

The departments within General Government are responsible for the general management and control of the
f'..nrp-nn.:il:-n, iJ'deLd.'-IIJE :dﬂFIinE bylaws, :.d.nl::ing administracive Fnqu.r. ]-E'-'].':Iﬂ.E axes, F-.rm'i.-:ling administracive,
technical, and financial services. They also ensure quality services are provided to the community and that the services
provided are aligned with Council approved actions.

(ti] Protection to Persoms and ]‘mpurq.r Fire Dep:n:mzn:. By-law Enforcement, Liun:ing. Animial and Weed Cantrol,
Building Services:

Pracecrion is :,nm_pns-u-d af the Fire d-:F:.m'nmt. By-Law enforcement, ]_il:ﬂ'l-.'-.i:ltﬁ, Amimal and Weed contral, hu.'tlding
services. The Fime dep:r..mmt ix rﬁpnm'thlu T Frn'.lidz frre SUppression services; Hre Fn:'l.'enr.i.an programs; craining
and education related o prevention; detection or extinguishment of fires and emergency rescue services. By-law
enforcemene, marriage and business ]'bnzns'ms and animal and weed control are qu-'r.id.a:l by the Offce of the Town
Clerk. The Building Services Division is responsible far permit procesing and building inspections.

(Eit) Trzmpnmtinn Lervices EnE.il'I.ﬂ!l’.i:l'h'E_ Rervices, Milton Tramsit:

The EHELTBEEI'IJ'E'E_ Services D-EFlm'l.'lﬂ'tt ix rsp-umsih]e tar n-p-cnr.i.-uuu. infrastructure management [raads, hridﬂ;s
and sewers!, traffic consral, F:.T]ID-IJE control, and d-r."zl.-upmﬂ'tt engineering,. Milton Transic Fra'.lid.u a Fwed route
corventional transit service as well as accessible transic.

(iv) Environmental Services = Storm Water Management:

Storm Water Management services are provided by the Engineering Services Department.

(v} Recreation and Culmural Services — Community Servicss, Libany:

The Community Services D-:F:l.mnmt ix :E.]:-nm'tblz tor the d-r."zl.-up:rnmt P.rl:-visi.nn and maintenance of facilites,

parks and recreation and cultural programs and services. The Milton Public Library provides the community with
materials, programs and services to support and encourage informal life-long learning,
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14. Segmented Information (continued):

vi) l"l.:.nn'mg and DE'.'!'.EFI'I’JEI‘I.".. ['l.:.nn'mg and Dﬂtlﬂpmznt. Economic Dml-npmmt. Dieentown Busines:
]mpm-u-'l.'emmt..ﬂm “DEBIA"):

The Mlanning and Development Department provides direction to Council and the community through land wse
policy formulation and implementation. The Economic Development Department assists businesses through technical
processes associated with the relocation or set up of business. "Wich the support of the Town, the DBIA board of
management provides business promation and improvement functions in downtown Milton.

Faor =ach rzpurh:d. SEMENT, FEvEnLEs and EXPENSEs [epresent both amounts thas are directly attributable to the sEgmEnt
and amounts thar are allocared on a reasonable basis. Cereain allocation methodologies are employed in the preparation
nqu.-_m:ud. finanicial infarmaton. Taxaton and payments-in-liew of taxes are allocated to the segments based on the
segment’s budgeted net expendisune,

User charges and other revenue have been allocated to the segments based upon the segment that generated the
revenue. Government transfers have been allocated to the segment based upon the purpose far which the transfer was
made. Develapment charges earned and developer contributions receved were allocated o the segment for which the
charge was collected.

The accounting policies used in these segments are consistent with those tollowed in the preparation of the consolidated
financial staternents as disclosed in note 1.
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14, Segmented Information (continwed):

Protection to
Persons and
Property

Revenues:
Taxation i 8147 £ 7328
User charges Bah 1os
Government transfers

Federal - o

Provincial - Ad

Chher municipalities 3 240
[nvestment incame 3..3-'5.9
Penalties and interess 1879
DE!'EIEPEI contribusions B33 430
Deeveloper contribuced assers - -
Proceeds from Ontario Lottery Corporation 5.505
Licenzes, Permi.::. TEMEE, &t 15 4,045
Equity in income of Milton Hydro 2333
Domations 2
Chther recoveries - -
Miscellaneous i3 {10
Tatal revenves 1-3._?33 13,102
Expenses:
Salaries, wages and employee benefies 5421 0,341
Purchased goods 2272 430
Purchased services 2,420 17
Financial expenses 217 B9
Transfers to achers - 2565
Amorrization expenss 2,106 oig

Total expense lllﬁ 111'?56
Y $ 10,602 $ 1,346
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£ 9,966 § 343 & 186 5 10,792 £ 177 5 38.589

1418 : . 8.019 1,942 12,314
2,196 : : 2 2 3,210
525 - . 118 : 687
6,301 : . 0 : 6,583

. - = 24 . 3873

389 : : 112 : 2,380
14,671 49 : 5,708 £,302 28,082
16,408 10,461 : 21,141 : 48.010
. . . - . 5505

7 : : 746 3 5717

. . : . : 2,333

2,636 : : 177 3 2818
2,677 . : - - 2677
367 : : 715 : 1,415
57,561 10,853 286 47,674 9,979 163,193
3,857 198 . 12,156 3,476 34,449
1,969 ¥ : 2,925 100 7.730
13,077 196 : 2,523 1,660 20,593
656 : . 904 12 2,574

: - : 315 : 540
10,024 1,404 . 5.864 5 20,321
29,583 1,832 - 24,687 5,253 86,247

$£ X7.978 $ 22,987




I THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

Motes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2012
[im chousands ot dallars)

14. Segmented Information (continoed):

Revenuen
Taxation £ 7390 £ 6,941
User charges 764 90
Government eransfers

Federal

Prowincial . 33

Other muni-.-:ipaji.ﬂ'u . 265
[mvestment income 3,830 -
Penaleies and incerest 1414
Developer contribastions 1441 28919
Developer contributed assets
Proceeds :Emm Oinicario Lnl:t-:q.- l:nrp-u-:r.rti.nrl. 5.‘5!]' -
Licenses, permits, rents, etc. 12 4,754
Eq_u."ll::r in income of Milton H?'d:-u- 415 -
Donations 1
Orther recoveries 12 10
Miscellaneous 472
Total revenues 23,205 15,012
Expenses:
Salaries, wages and employee henefis 4,956 B.603
Murchased goads 2064 442
Purchased services 1A36 551
Financial expenses 43 53
Tﬂ.ﬂ.EFEE o others - 15]
Amaortization expense 2139 55

Totl expense 12,688 10,755
Annnal surplus £ 10,517 & 4,257
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£ 9064 £ M3 £273 £ 9,551 § 1,567 £ 35229

1,381 - - 6,327 1,789 10,355
2 B46 - - 4,343 3 7192
1,718 . - 4,455 . 6,206
4,764 . . 23 . 5052
- 30 . 3.860

254 - - 06 - 1,764

17 406 119 - 123777 3427 3B.089
5614 3,082 - 15425 - 24,121
. 5450

- . . S0 2 5335

- 2415

1o - - 378 1 390

15 . . 144 . 181

M . - 41 | 743
43,408 3544 273 4,150 6,790 146,382
3980 188 . 10,158 3380 31,265
2,505 41 - 2,527 96 575
8,239 274 - 25006 1,133 15,579
437 - - 798 10 1941

3 . 343 . 507
16,226 1,135 - 4,240 5 24,606
31,300 1,638 - 20,578 4,614 B1,663
$ 12,018 5 1,906 £273 $ 33,572 $ 2176 5 64,719




I THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF MILTON

MNotes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Yezr ended December 31, 2012

[in chousands at dallars)

15. Budget data:

The unaudited budget data presented in these consolidated Anancial starements is based upon the 2012 budger ap-
proved by Council on December 19, 2011, Amortization was not contemplated on development of the budget and,
as such, has not been included. The chart below reconciles the approved budget to the budge: EE‘I.LI’E reported in these
consolidaced Anancial statements.

BUDGET AMOUNT

Revennes:
Operating budge: £ 832k
Capitml budger 37052
Less:
[nrecfund transfers [15.504)
Mew debt financing {4,407}
Diehs Frinn:ip:l payTnent (2 878)
Reallocated revenues (1,772}
Contribution from I'I.H.'FIJ.H {148]
Toml Revenue 95.529
Expenses:
Operating budpe: 83233
Capital budger 37052
Less:
Aﬂqui:.il:inn nft:.nE.ihle i::.F'rr.:ll assers [37.052)
[nrechund transfers (1B, 220)
Reallocated expenses (1,772
Diebt principal payments (2.878)

Tﬂﬂj CROENSET ﬁu.ﬂﬁ'ﬁ'
Annual surplus $ 35173
16. Comparative Figures:

Certain 2001 -:nu'npa:.tr.i:re :|1.3;u.r=: have heen reclassified to conform to the consalidated Anancial statement Frun:nt:ti.nn
.H:]l:-Pl:-nd for the current FEar.

17. Commitments:

The Town has cutstanding contractual obligations nF.tpprm'.inutd:.r 49,947 {2011 - 549,758} far capital works and
transit services. 1he Town council has authorized :Ena.m:'mg of these abligations.
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EPMGC LLP Telephone (905) 523-B200
Chartered Accountants Telefax (505) 523-2222
Bax 876 WAL kprmg.ca

21 King Strest West Suite Jo0
Hamilten O LAN JR1

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of Council,
Inhabitants and Ratepayers of
The Corporation of the Town of Milton

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Milton Public Library Board, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2012, the statements of operations, change in net
financial assets and changes in due from the Town of Milton for the year then ended, and notes, comprising a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Staterments

Management is responisible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such intermal control as managemant determines is
necessary to emable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whather
due to fraud or error.

Auvditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemants based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards reguire that
we comply with ethical requiremients and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemants.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

EPeG P g Cangeian Brndogd Tibility parmercrip ard 3 mambes A om of the ©Fmal netaegnic of indepesndsm mier e
Forreg aTilaned with KFWC irpsrrariong] Cooperatias KRG nmmatpnal®], 3 SeEe enqiny
EPNEC Caneza provides services io KPHG LR
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Opimion

In our apinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Milton Public Library Board as at December 31, 2012, and its results of operations, its changes in net financial
assets and its changes in due from the Town of Milton for the year then ended in accordance with Canadian
public sector accounting standards.

Kb 7

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Public Accountants
May 27, 2013
Hamilton, Canada
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MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

Starement of Financial Position

December 31, 3012, with mmp:.r.:.l:i'-‘e ﬁaums- boor 2001 1

2012 2011
Financial assets
Dhue fram the Town of Milton $ BODO80 € 738,451
Financial liabilities:
Accounts payable and acerued lishilities 135,885 136,375
Met financial assets 754,195 602,076
Non-financial assets:
Tangible capital assets [note 2) 3319296 3,742,981
Prepaid expenses 39,414 28,279

3358710 3771260

Accomulated surplus {note 3) £ 4,112005 § 4,373,336

The accompanying notes ars an incegral part of chese fimandal saements.
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MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

Statement of O perations

Year ended December 31, 2012, with n:-.‘.-r."l._l—.u.ral:i\-r: :F_Eu:\es for B011

BUDGET o1z 2011
(Unawdited -
naze 4}
Revenne:
Tax lewy £ 35254B0 £ 3525480 § 3207.0BE
Smatutory revenue 95448 122383 105,750
User charges 10,210 13,437 10,241
Federal FoveTrnment transhers:
Building Canada Fund - . 37676
Summer career placement grant 1,900 [:E 1,BER
Provincial government transfers:
Building Canada Fund - - o
Library pay equity program 3375 3275 3175
Public library operating grant program 52420 52429 52420
Municipal government transfers 1,137 44 101,146
Development charges earned 200473 36,392 895,383
Miscellaneous 11,336 13604 28,643
Taral revenne 3,722 GEE 3.760.852 4,482 00%
Expemnses:
Salaries, wages and employee benefics 2,630,720 2470812 1,261,338
Administrative 21,234 21,084 18,601
Financial 2,1 1,932 2,001
Purchased goods 105,019 101,241 92417
Purchased services 576,962 613,837 503,523
Armortization - B11363 596,231
Total expenses 3336138 4,030,313 474111
Annual {deficic) / surplus 386,550 {360,431) 1,007,984
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 4373336 4,373,336 3,365,352
Accumuolated surplos (note 3), end n-:rrnl.r £ 4750886 % 4,112005 £ 4373336

The accompanying naves are an integral pare of these finandal saremens.




I MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

Statement of Change in Net Financial Assets
Year ended December 31, 2012, with |:|:|rr.|:|=|.-.|.-.i'."|: EE.uu for 2011

BUDGET 2012 2011
{Unaudited -
note 4)
Annual [deficit) / surplus £ ABGS550 £ (2604317 5 1,007 984
Acquisition of sangible capical assets (40R,626)  (I886TR)  (1.364,317)
Amortdzation nf'h:hﬁ;ib]: r.tpi'l:] assets - 812,363 205,231
((ain) on disposal of mngible capital assets : : (556)
Proceeds on s:l:-nfmtﬁih]-: a.pil:l assets 5,940

{22,076) 163,254 245,282

Change in prepaid expenses - (11,135) [1,628)
C.IJII'I.F in met :Eru.nl:in] ASSELE m.ﬂ?ﬁ] 151' If;‘ Mgrﬁﬁi
Wet financial assets, beginning of year GOZ,076 G02 076 358,422

§ 602076

The accompanying notes are an incegmal pare of chese fimandial sarements.

7o TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT




MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

Statement of Cha.ng,c in Due from the Town of Milton
Yeor ended December 31, 2012, with Ch::nFﬂ:.l.l:i'.-‘E HEurr_': bor 2011

012 011
Cash provided by (used in)
Oiperating activities:
Annual {deficit) { surplus £ 2604310 5 1,007.984
Items not involving cash:
Amortization B12.363 505,231
(3ain on I:E.':FUHJ nthE]hl.e upitil PRIt . {556)
Change in non-cash assets and odher liabilices:
Arcounts Fa:.l:b]-l: and accrued liahalicies (400 [16,378)
Prepaid expenses {11,135) (1,528}
Met change in cash {rom operating activities 540,307 1,585,655
Capital activities:
Procesds on sale nftn.nEi'l:lle capital assets . 5. 0uil
Cash used o acquire tangible capital assess {388,678 {1,364,317)
Met change in cash from capital activities (8678 {1,35B.377)
Met change in Due from the Town of Milan 151,529 2P ATR
e ﬁ'nm the Town nfhlﬁ[tm'i. E-ejnninﬁ ufru: ?3'3."‘5] 5] ].1?3'
Diue from the Town of Milton, end ufru.r £ B00,080 £ 73R 451

The accompanying notes are an incegral part of these financial saemenss.
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MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

MNotes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2012

1. Significant accounting policies:

The Anancial starements of the Milton Public Library Board {the "Library™} are the representation of the Board's
management and prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

EiEnH'i.r_tnr .am-mmr.utﬁ_ F-n]'nciu :dnl:l:zd. by the Library are ax fallows:

[a]) Basix nl:.ammmr.h'l:ﬁ'.

The Milton Public Library Board follows the accrual method of accounting, far revenues and expenses. Revenues are
normally recognized in cthe year in which they are ecarned and measurable. Expenses are recognized as they are incurred
and measurable as a result |:|F:r-=n=i|_:|r nfﬁnud.: or services andfor the creation of 2 |.-=5;.|. |:||:||:'|E.tti|:|n to pay.

(h} Gevernment transfers:

Transfers are :na:nEn'mai in the knanctal statements as revenues in the l:r:ril:u:] in which events Ei.'l.'i:ltﬁ_ rise to the transfer
OCLLE, p:m'r.in:linE the transfers are auwthorized, any eﬁﬂjhﬂ'rly criteria have been met, and reasonable estimaces af the
amounts can be made.

I:::] nerdnpmcnr \'J'ti.l.'EE:

The Town of Milton (the *Town™ manages a d.:\r.:'lnpmcn: durE-: n'b]'zﬁ;m:}r reserve fund for 1 services in the
AMoInG nfEE.ﬂEﬂ,ﬂﬁﬁ (2011 - £4,102,745) thar i= funded h}'mtributi.nm received fmmdm":l-up:u as m'l:u].zt-nc! |:|:.r
the development charges by-law and identified in the development charges background study.

FIJI'l:-I'I.ISﬂ My h! -Ei.T]'bEI' TD'W'!'I. oar Li.‘l'.'l.l?.l.'}' ﬂ'l'-\"ﬂ.ﬂ:l :I'E:IJEDEDE 'I‘J'bE Tow'n m:mr.:.i.m I:H‘]E DFLIhﬂ.!}" Fﬂl:iji.ﬂlu i.de :F\u‘nitun:.

Deevelopment charges are funded and recognized as revenoe in the Library’s statement of operations when eligible
Library owned tangible capital assets are purchased.

(d] Mon-Enandal assets:
Mon-Enandal assets are not available to d.i.n:-n.a:ﬂ;: :l:'ul:inE liahilities and are held for use in the Frﬂuisinn of services.
They hawve useful lives crbznﬂi.ns beyond the corrent year and are not intended for sale in the ordinary cowrse of

:-F-:ﬂ.l:inm.




MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

Motes to Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2012

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):
{d)} Mon-Bnancial assets [continued):
[ﬂ T:nEi.'b]-: a.p.il:l asmets

T:.nEih]-: a.pu'l:l ammets zre recorded ar cost which includes amounes that are dir::d.}" attributahble to :..:l:]u.isi'l:in:m.
constmuction, d.n:'l.'-:]npm:nl:o.r hetterment of the asset.

The cost, less residual value, of the u.nEih:l: r_api.tﬂ assets, cnﬂud.'ms land, are amortzed on a sr.n.':Eht line basiz over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

IT Equipment 3-10
Office Equipmenz 10 - 50
Callecricms 3-10

Amaortization is charged in the year of zoquisition and in the year of disposal. Amortizarion of the asset begins in the

monch of acquisition. Assers under construction are not amartized wncil the asset is available for productive use,
[ii] Contributions nthEjl:ll.: capital assers

Tangible capital assers received as contributions are recorded at their fair value az the date of receipt and alsa are
recorded s revenue. Where fair market value is not available the values are estimated.

(e} Use of estimates:

The preparation of financial smtements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting standards requires
management 0 make estdimates and assumptions chat affect the reporied amounts of assets and liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and [iabilizies at the date af the Enandal statements, and the reported amounts af
revenues and expenses during the period. S.iEni:l"i.-:i-.nl: estimates include assumptions wsed in estimating provisions for
accrwed Liabhilicies.

Aciual results could differ from these estimates.




I MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

MNotes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2012

2, Tangible Capital Assets:

IT equipmen: £ 330,196 £ 35751 . 5 364947
Cifhce equipment BF5 634 004 - BE2.6538
Caollections 5035411 329,784 - 6,265,195
Azcers under construction - 26,139 . 26,139

Toital $ 7,150,241 § 3BB,67B $- $ 7,538,919

IT equipment 5 102,053 5 - £ 95,848 5 197,901
Ciffce equipment 170,337 . 44,303 214,730
Callections 3134870 . 672,122 3,806,962
Assers under construction - - - -
Total $ 3,407,260 $- £ 812,353 £ 4,219,623
et book value HMet book value

Diecember 31, 2011 Diescember 31, 2012

IT equipment £ 27143 5 167044
Cifhce equipment T8, 297 GIET R
Callections 2.R00,541 2458203
Collections not yet in circulation

Azsets under construction - 26,139
Tortal $ 3,742,981 £ 3,319,206
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MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

MNotes to Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2012

2, Tangible Capital Assets (continued):

Balance at Balance ax
Deecember 31., ul!'l:ﬂnbﬂ'-a'l:
Cost 2010 Additions Disposals 2011
IT equipment £ 200,210 £ 151,852 £ [1}4866) £ 339,194
Ofics equipment 317483 558,151 - BTFS, 634
Collections 48TR21G 1,250,225 (1930300 5935411
Collections not yet in circulation 595911 (595.911) .
Toial £ 5901820 £ 1,364,317 £ [205,806) £ 7150241
Balance at Balance ax
December 31, Amortiration December 31,
Accomulated amortiration 2010 Disposals Expense 2011
IT equipment £ 546,008 5 (7ARY) 5 53437 £ 102,053
Ofics equipment 142,502 - 27745 170,337
Collections 2,812,851 (1930300 515,049 3134870
Collections not yet in circulation

Total $ 3,011,541  $ (200,512) $ 596,231  § 3,i07,260

Collections not yet in drculation for 2010 are the Library collections. These Library collections, having value of
5595.911 were put into droulation with the opening of the new library in July 2011,

Agsets under construction for 2012 in the amount of 526,139 relate to new automared notification system, which will
IJEE.iI'I. to aperate in 2013,




I MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

MNotes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2012

3. Accomulated surplus:
Accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surplus and reserves and reserve funds as follwws:

2012 i |

Su.rl:r]u.':!

[nvested in tangible capital assers 2 33192946 5 3742981

General 456 37,736
Total surplus 34587 752 1780717
Reserves ser aside by Library Board:

Library capital 435275 389,573

Library services 319,878 205,046
Total reserves F55,153 502619

The capital reserve is designated by the Board for the Fusure purchase of Library owned rangible capital assers. The
library capital reserve balance represents funds that have been allocated from the Town o the Library for che acquisition
of Library asets. These funds do not include development charges that have been collected under the Town's by-law.
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MILTON PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD

Motes to Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2012

4, Budget data:

The unaudited 'I:-m:]ﬁet dam Frﬂcnl:-ud in these fnancial smtements is based ugRom the 2012 operating and ctPi.‘.zj
|:||.|.|:|.E-:r_-: :.pprmu! by Council on December 19, 2011, Amortization was not n:n‘.x:rnp]::-nﬂ an dewlnpm:nt of the
budget and, as such, has not been included. The chart below reconciles the approved budget o the budger Fgures
r:pnrtﬂ! in these fnancial ssatemenss.

BUDGET AMOUNT

Revennes:

Operating budpgee £ 3763669

Capizal budget 408526
Less

Contribured from nu]:hlw: IET-'.?HE}

Interfund transfers (408,135}

Other transfer (3.736)
Total revenue 3722588
Expensen

Operacing budget 3763669

Capital budpet 408,526
Less

Interfund transfers (A23.795)

(ther transfer (3,738}

Capital expenses (408.626)
Toral expenses 3,336,138
PR $ 386,550
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EPMC LLP Telephone (03] 523-B200
Chartered Accountants Telefax (305) 5232222
Bax o7h WA K. Ea

21 King Street West Suile 700

Hamilten O LB JR1

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of Council,
Inhabitants and Ratepayers of
The Corporation of the Town of Milton

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Board of Management of the Milton Downtown
Business Improvement Area, which comprise the statement of financial position as at December 31, 1012, the
statements of operations, change in net financial assets and changes in due from the Town of Milton for the
vear then endead, and notes, comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Staterments

Management is responisible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Canadian public sector accounting standards, and for such intermal control as managemant determines is
necessary to emable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whather
due to fraud or error.

Auvditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statemants based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards reguire that
we comply with ethical requiremients and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statemants.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

EPeG P g Cangeian Brndogd Tibility parmercrip ard 3 mambes A om of the ©Fmal netaegnic of indepesndsm mier e
Forreg aTilaned with KFWC irpsrrariong] Cooperatias KRG nmmatpnal®], 3 SeEe enqiny
EPNEC Caneza provides services io KPHG LR
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Cpinion

In our apinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the
Board of Management of the Milton Downtown Business Improvement Area as at December 31, 2012, and its
results of operations, its changes in net financial assets and its changes in due from the Town of Milton for the
year then ended in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Kb 7

Chartered Accountants, Licensed Pulblic Accountants
May 27, 2013
Hamilton, Canada




I BoArRD OF MAMAGEMENT OF THE MILTON DOWNTOWN BUSIMESS IMPROVEMENT AREA
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2012, with comparative hgures for 2011

2012 2011

Financial assets:
[Dhee from the Town of Milton £ 32,959 2 30418
Financial liabilities:
Accounis payable and accrued liahilicies 9,747 5.7
Met financial azsets 3212 24,622
Mon-hnancial assets:
Tangihle capital assets (note 2) T.718 12,828
Prepaid experises a65 b LS

8,583 13,840
Accommuleted surplus {(note 3) £ 31,705 £ 38, 442

The accompanying noces ase an integral pax of thess firancial stacements,
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF THE MILTON DOWNTOWMN BUSIMESS IMPROVEMENT AREA

Statement of O perations

Year ended December 31, 2012, with comparative Agures for 2011

BUDGET o1z 2011
(Unawdited -
naze &)
Revenne:
Taxarion £ 172400 5 173360 & 173,100
User charges 9,000 10,204 14.521
Federal government transfers {note 4) 3,300 1845 3,388
Miscellaneous 8,500 3,587 1,290
Total revenue 193,200 1BE, 000 191,299
Expenses:
Beautification and planters 33,908 35.007 29,257
General administration 21,801 24,0448 18,648
Lalaries and benehits &3,000 59,615 51,501
Taxes written off 1,000 1,503 1,125
Trade promaotion and :Fuci.n.'l ECEnLT 76,801 G0, 264 52,383
Amaortiation 5,110 4.0%3
Total expenses 196,600 104,547 177867
Anmuoal mpll.l.:l'[ﬂ.!ﬁdt] (3400 {6,647] 13432
Accumulated surplus, beginning n-f}tl.r 38,442 AR 442 25,010

Accomuolated surplos (note 3), end n:r:p:l.r

The accompanying nates are an integral part of these financal sarements,

$ 35042 531,795 5 38442
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BoArRD OF MAMAGEMENT OF THE MILTON DOWNTOWN BUSIMESS IMPROVEMENT AREA

Statement nfCh:;.ngc in Net Financial Assets
Year ended December 31, 2012, with n:-:anr.l.l:i'.-'e ['iEum for 2011

BUDGET 012 2011
[Unaudited -
naze &)
Annual sm'p]u.n"[d:ﬁ:it} £ (34000 £ {6,647 £ 13432
A:q_uhlﬁnnnfmtsibk cnp:'u:nl assets - (1.314)
Amortzation nf'hnfi'b]: u]:!.i'l:] amsets 5110 4,953
(34000 {1,537 17.071
Change in prepaid expenses - 127 {615}
ChmE; in met :Eru.nl:in] ASSELE Ifﬂ.*iﬂlﬂ} {l.i]n] 15.-'155
Met financial assets, b-eE:'ru'u'nE nf}-::.r 24622 24,622 2,166

Met finencial assets, mﬂ.nf;ﬂr

The accompanying notes are an integral pare of chese finandal satements.

§ 23,212
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF THE MILTON DOWNTOWMN BUSIMESS IMPROVEMENT AREA
Statement uFChﬂ.ngE in Due from the Town of Milton

Year ended December 31, 2012, with n:-.‘.-r:l.p:.r:l:i\'r: .;iEu:vu- bor 3011

2012 2011

Caszh F:l:rv.i.dr.d'l:r}' (ueed in:
Dperating Activites:
Annual :u.rp]usf{-:l:ﬁr_i.t} £ {6,647) £ 13432
[tems not invalving cash:

; . 2110 4,953
L_.:]'t:.nEe in non-cash assets and other liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 1,951 (5.812)

Prepaid expenses 127 {al15)
Met du.ruﬁ: in due from the Toemn of Milton from nFEmﬁnE actvities 1541 11,958
Capital Activities:
Cash used to acquire tangible capital assets - (1,314}
Met change in due from the Town of Milton from capital activities - (1,314}
Net change in due from the Town of Milton 2.541 10,644
Diue from the Town of Milton, beginning nf}'u: 0418 19,774
Diue from the Town n:nrﬂl'h:n.-mﬂul:'rmr £ 32050 £ 418

The accompanying naves are an integral pare of these finandal saremens.
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BoArRD OF MAMAGEMENT OF THE MILTON DOWNTOWN BUSIMESS IMPROVEMENT AREA
Motes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2012

1. Significant accounting policies:

The fimancial statements of the Board of Managemen: af the Milton Downtown Business [mprovemnen: Area ["IYBLAT)
are prepared by management in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting standards.

Significant accounting policies adopted by the Town are as follows:
(a) Basiz nfmnr.i:tﬂ'.

The DBIA follows the accrual method of accounting for revenues and expenses. Revenues are normally recognized in
the year in which they are earned and messumble. Expenses are recognized as chey are incurred and measurable as 2
result of the receipt of goods or services andfor the creation of a legal obligation to pay.

(b1 Government ransfers:

Transfers are recognized in the financial statements ax revenoes in the period in which events giving rise to the transfer
oocur, providing, the wransfers are authorized, any eligibility criceria have been met, and reasonable estimates af the
amounts can be made.

(] Mon-Enancial assets:

Mon-fnancial assets are not available to discharge existing liabilities and are held for use in the provision of services.
They have usetul lives extending beyond the current year and are not intended for sale in the ordinary course of

CpErAtions.

T:Jtﬁ;ih]z |::.|_:|ir.=l assets are recorded ac cost, which incledes amounes that are d.in::d.}" acrriburable to :l:qu.i:.i‘.inn,
COMSETECTian, d:-.rd.o_pmmt or betterment of the asset. The cost, less residual value, of the t:.nﬂjl:l: |::.|_:|ir.=l assets,
ﬂ:d.mﬂ:rhﬁ;]:nd.. are amoreized on @ .-.'r.r.l.i.;ﬁi'.u:]'r.m hasis over their estimazed usebul lives as follows:

Asset Useful Life - years
Ciffice Equipmen: 315
Ceher Equipment ]




BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF THE MILTON DOWNTOWMN BUSIMESS IMPROVEMENT AREA
Motes to Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2012

1. Significant accounting policies (continued):
Amaortization is charged in the year of acquisition and in the year of disposal. Amortization of the asset begins in the
month of acquisition.

{d} Use of estimares:

The preparation of financial smtements in conformity with Canadian public sector accounting standards requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affecr che reparted amaounts of assets and liabilities, and disclosure
of contingent assets and liahilicies at the dace of the Anancial statements, and che reparted amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from these estimates.

2, Tangible Capital Assets:

Cost

Balance, beginning of year £ 6230 £ 42347 £ 48,617
Additions

Balance, end of year G230 42 387 48617

Accumulated amortization:

Balance, beginning of year 3,205 32,584 35,789
Amorrimtion expense ET1 4,235 s 110
Balance, end DF}'\HI.' 4,076 36,823 40, B0
Net book valoes, Ell]-ﬂEFll' £ 2154 £ 5,564 £ 7718




BoArRD OF MAMAGEMENT OF THE MILTON DOWNTOWN BUSIMESS IMPROVEMENT AREA
Motes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2012

2. Tangible Capital Assets (continued):

Oifice Dither
Equipment  Equipment

Ciost

Balance, beginning of year £ £903% £ 42387 £ 49290
Additions 1,314 . 1,314
Disposals {19871 - {1,987)
Balance, end of year 6,230 42,387 48,617
Accumulated amortizazion:

Balznce, bepinning of year 4,477 28,346 1823
Disposals {1,987) - {1,987
Amortization EXpeEnSE 715 4,238 4,553
Balance, end of vear 3,205 3'1._53‘1 35789
Met book value, end of year $ 3,025 $ 0,803 £ 12,828

3. Accomulated sorplus:

Accumulated surplus consists of individual fund surplus and reserves and reserve funds as follows

2012 2011
Surplus
[ovested in tangible capital zssecs £ T718 2 12828
Reserves:
Downiown Business [mproversen: Area 24,077 25614
Accumulated surplos £ 31,795 £ 38 442

The reserve fund is designated by the Board to finance improvements in the Downtown Business Improvement Area.
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BOARD OF MANAGEMENT OF THE MILTON DOWNTOWMN BUSIMESS IMPROVEMENT AREA
Motes to Financial Statements
Year ended December 31, 2012

4, Government transfers:

The Board aof Management for the Milton Downtown Business Improvement Area recognizes the tramsfer of
povernment I.:|.1.|:||:|."||:|E as expenses of revenues in the period that the svents giving rise o the transter accurred. The
Federal Government sransfer reparted on the Statement of Operations is Summer Career Macement Grane in che
amount of $1,84% (3011 - $3,334).

5. Commitmenis:

The Baoard of Management of the Milton Diowniown Business Improvement Area has entered into a lease agreement
with a minimum payment due in 2013 of 87,785 (2012 - £10,151).

6. Budget data:

The unaudited budget data presented in these fnancial statements is based upon the 2012 budget appraved by Council

an December 19, 201 1. Amortzation was not :nntﬂ'nphmd an d.n!r_'lnl:rrn-unl: af the hudget and, as such, has not been
includad.
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MULTI-YEAR COMPARISON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

. e
iin thousands of dollars)

2012 2011 2010 200y 2008
Financial assets £ 231,520 & 197149 £ 211498 & 211968 £ 193351
Mon-fnancial assers 201,639 TIRG18 GE7 16T 571,250 S44,1946
Taral assets 1,033,159 925,767 278,665 TR 227 TAT5AT
Accounts payable and accrued Labilities IS ETT 22021 24707 14,279 11,352
(O<her linhilities 03407 £,980 7512 1,949 3ATF
Dieferred revenue 73802 SrG22 G980 0,171 75503
LnnE-t-:rm debentures 3].3(!3 .:"H-.EEE 3].‘313 li.ﬂ]ﬂ 23.‘353
Developer obligations 1,808 1,988 G625 REA454 2.951
Employes benefits and ocher liahilities 1,183 1,118 B61 017 B3s
Toeal liahilities 153457 123,011 140,628 140,780 123978
Accumnlated surphs £ BM702 £ BOXLTSE £ TIRO0AT 5 642447 0§ 613,560
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MULTI-YEAR COMPARISON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Consolidated Statement of Operations

[in thousands of doflars)

2012 i1 2010 2009 2008

Sources of revenue:
Taxation £ 38,580 £ 35229 5 3344 £ 19,140 £ 25490
User charges 12,314 10,355 9,380 B.084 B, 306
Government transbers:

Federal 220 Fi92 13,328 424 753

Provincial GEF 6,206 12,874 2137 6,648

Orther municipalicies 6,583 5052 2,550 1,939 21,386
Investment income AE73 3,860 3018 4,168 4,480
Penalties and interest 2,380 1,764 1,792 1,525 1,221
Developer contributions 28,083 38,089 30483 13,539 10,982
Dreveloper contributed assets 48,010 24,121 38,059 23474 55,516
Proceeds from Owntario Lottery Corporation 5.505 5450 5.521 5526 5,768
]_L:EIH-:. P:rmi.u. [EQis eCC. 5.? I? 5.335 i.glp 5.3'3"5 -5,?5[1
Equity in income of Milon Hydra 2,333 1415 Aoy 419 5374
Boundary realignment 2000
Dionations 2EIE 390 EF 124 35
Oither Recoveries 2677 181 373 219 302
Miscellaneous 141% 743 Bk 125 367
Total revenue 163,193 146,382 172,968 100,136 132378
Expenses by function:
Creneral government 13,136 12588 10,972 10,8594 B,063
Protection to persons and propercy 11,756 10,755 9.BE0 0,205 B787
Transportation services 29,583 31,390 33.268 30,001 343
Enviranmental services 1,833 1,634 1,028 1,303 Ga3
Recreational and cultural services 24,6E7 0578 16,611 14,613 13,724
]"]i.m'r.inE and development 5253 4,614 4,719 4,080 3,987
Total expenses 86,247 Bl.663 T F0,101 6,508
Annual surplus F6.046 64,719 95,500 30,035 65,780
Accumulated surplus, beginning of year 802,756 T3B037 G42 447 512412 * 547,789

§ 80,756

$ 738,007

$ 642,447

$ 613,569

® Change in accownting policy recognizing regulatary [Zabilies an farure income tax assers in irvestmens in Milion Hydro Haldings [ne,
resulted inm a decrease of £1,157 in the opening accumulared surplas amount in 2009,
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MULTI-YEAR COMPARISON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Consolidated Statement of Change in Net Financial Asset

(i thousands ot dollars)

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008

Annual surplus £ 76946 £ 64,719 £ 95590 5 30,035 £ 65,780
ﬂ:qui:lﬁnnnfﬂnsih]: cn.pil:l aszets {E""i.IIE:I [35,3-3'5] {] 22 543 {51.5‘5"] {E"ﬂ-.“-ﬂ
Amortzation nf::l:_gib]z capital assets DA 24605 X082 24215 21088
Loss mdi.ip:ﬁal-nl:'m:iﬁﬂ:]: capital assets (71} 353 1667 315 1.932
Praceeds on sale nfmtgihie capital assers 780 Fit 34 975 272

3.850 3412 [XF0) 2,902 (8.,0B%)
Milton Hydro: change in accounting policy . - . {1,1571
-Future income taxes
Change in suFFUunFi.m'Enh:rg,r 137 (71} [1E) (95] 1
Change in prepaid expenses [GX) (73 {30 Th {58}
Change in met financial assers 3.925 3368 (3LE) 1.815% (8,142)
Met financial assets, beginning nf}t:.r T4,138 J0.870 71,188 69,373 Tl

Met finencial assets, mﬂ.urpﬂr £ 7RG £ 74,138

Analysis of Expenses by Object

[in thousands of dollars)

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Salaries, WapEs and anln-:rﬂe henefis £ 34449 £ 31,265 £ XR.679 £ 29857 £ 26,260
Purchased goods 7730 AT 7504 3,280 3,124
Purchased services 20,593 15,579 13,504 10,225 12,839
Fimancial expenses 2574 1,941 2156 1,048 1,671
External transfers S80 7 542 575 616
Amortization expens 321 24,606 24,082 2216 22,088
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MULTI-YEAR COMPARISON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Ner Book Value of Tangible Capital Assets

[in thousands of dodlars)

2012 2011 2010 i 2008
Land £ 257,03 R X645 8 26466 0 £ IRGS294 5 1774973
Land improvements 30047 25,855 19,827 15,325 12,300
Hu.ildinEl and hﬁ].d.ins_iml:rm':m:nu 02 M 00,8205 41,967 39,200 22004
Machinery and equipment 69, TER GR, 107 4 b5 G2 454 33267
Linear assets 307 83 283,019 263,308 271,429 267 BRT
Azsets under construction 43,328 25,586 78497 184,169 30.47F
Total assets £ 801,134 § 728038 $ 666731 5 5T0BV1  § 543,828
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Reserves set aside by Councils

Agpregate permit fres
Capital provision/growth
Capital works
CumFIJI:EI' l'EFLb:Eﬂ'Lﬂ'lt

D-nwntml.-n E‘I.Iii.'l'bﬂﬂ [D‘I]:'I.'D"«"ED'I:EDI: .lt.l.'Ei.

Election

Equipment replacement
Croerth related resources
Insurance

Legal action

Library books

Library services

Library capital

Municipal building component
Municipal building replacemen:
Per unit development processing fee
Senbors fundraising

Tax rate srabilization

TrnininE

Transit and transporacion
Winter control

Working funds

WEIR

Total reserves

TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT

2012

L |
8461
9.996
603
24

a0
2,343
1,901
J03
465

30
301
1,282
361
1,574
122
2917
201
J41
1,136
1,064
¥ |

§ 35563

MULTI-YEAR COMPARISON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Accumulared Surplus

iin thousands of dollars)

011 2010 2009 2008
£ 154 £ 7 £ 504 5195
4,020 1.x70 To6d 6,040
10519 &.449 B237 11,163
475 201 362 238
26 0 15 i
44 . a8 45
2208 1,981 1,376 369
1089 2174 1,7 1,039
694 5] 512 387
S50 500 G670 285
= pl
203 ann 352 el b
272 . -
992 428 386 420
1 1,262 417 27
1,224 1124 857 929
113 115 109 a0
BRI 3375 2030 L0746
185 174 133 78
1945 1,020 1556 1,564
1,025 LB 643 369
L0 1,000 1,000 i}
540 573 585 578

§ 30668 & 27184 2§ 30644 25 26040




MULTI-YEAR COMPARISON OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accumulated Surplus (continued)

{in thousands of dollars)

2012
Reserve funds set aside for specific purpose by

Council:

Cash in liew of storm water Management

Irnvestment in the Arts f'.a.mpnisn (330
Mayor's legacy

Milzon District Hospital 1,192
Ontarie Lottery Corporation procesds R.762
Perpetual maintenance

Propercy transactions 2758
Sports field development

WSIR zettlement
Total reserve funds

2011

859

2363

2010

9,889

4,460

2009

10,493

1622

117

70

8,793
283
1,421
85

21

2012 2011 2010

Surplus:

[nvested in tangible capital assers 5 B01.134 LTI 038 5 666,731

UDEIPE‘H!EE! a.pil::l 13,837 18,500 19,282

Dperating surplus - Town 150 150

Crperating surplus - Library

[nvestment in Milton Hydro 49,760 48,927 42,012
Unfunded:

Long term debentures [31,300) {33.281) [31.018)

Employee fusure benefits (757) (739) 697)

Dev-dnpzr nb]iﬁ.l:inm (1,804) {1.0BE) [6,5625)
Total surplus a31,054 T59.644 G695, 855
Total accomulated serplas $ B7O02  § BOXTSE 5 VIR037

1 [ ] I

§ 13,085

$ 12444

§ 14,987

§ 12,696

2009

£ 570,871
16,365
150

45,805
(25,010)
(650)
(8.454)

599,107

$ Gi2 847

$ 10,790

2008

& 543.828

19,023
28
46,543
(23.058)
(574}

(9.951)
575839

£ 613,560
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Property Taxation

2012 2611 2010 2009 Ll

Weighred assessment by property class

Residencial £ 10,632,801,134 £ 0.668,060,350 5 B 404257 663 7205 247 448 5 6.4001,509,557
Mulri-recidenrial 54,482,343 247,708,604 129181618 I1& 613,189 206,737,931
Farmland 43,711,292 40,507,095 A6669,983 33,289,296 32,510,501
Managed fosess 4470705 3867560 3.4646,230 3183069 2E43, 103
Commercial X.359.985,1x2 2.130,798.316 1.A97.315,080 1,693,367 879 1,283,005,875
[nduzerrial 1,165, 356,058 L114,079.712 1,054, 354,687 925,549,035 860,354,730
Pipelines 70,792,033 68,483,351 63,544,978 60,240,858 57,056,820

§ 14,531,598,727 § 13,273,505,388 § 11,699,090,939 5§ 10,229.490.774 § B.844,108,517

Commercial and indusrial as % of 24% 14% 5% 250 240
tatal weigheed assessment

Torml tax levied znd collected

Property tax bevied 5 ATABTADG 5 }6.683.E37 5 33.433.914 5 29,139,953 £ 25,490,208
Taxes billed an behalf of Region of 53155015 50,966,607 40493631 45,007,578 40,986,658
Halwan

Taxes billed an behalf of schocl 49881259 48,866,802 46,405,994 43,273,183 41,044,506

ot

& 140,523,679 § 134,517 246 & 129,334,539 $ U7 490,714 5 107,520,472

§ 144,571,964 § 131,796,280 5 131,301,684 ¥ 114,309,623

107 TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT



FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Property Taxation

2012 2011 2010 2009 2008
Taxation rates by property dass - Urban
Remidenial
Town of AMileon 02523545 0.253545% 0. 25301900, 0.256855% D568 ] 196
Region of Halmon DL3540B6% 036700599 0,38 34 %4% 0.407832% DAZ2496%
School boards 022 ] D00 0.2 3100105 10 24 D000 0. 252000% 0. 2GR0 005
0851 6%
Mulri-residenrial
Town of Aileon 0.5 7 0E 005 057 3494% 0. 574365% 0. 58097 9% 0.5E0ER 1%
Region of Halron OLRO0D0 S 083034 1% 0.B67424% 0922476 0555300
School boards 022 ] D00 0.2 310010 0. 24 D000 % 0. 252000% 0. 20005
L592T05% L755455%
Farmlamds
Town of Mileon US04 T 0% 005071 0% 0. 0507 BG% 0.05137 1% U5 L 362 %
Region of Halron QU0 0E L 70 007342 1% 007 5698 % 0.081567% DUOE44RS 0
School boards QLIS 2505 0057 750 0. 302 50 % 0.063000% O D0 0 S
OA7E53T% O.1B18E1% 0. 1 F5938%
Managed foreses
Town of Mileon DLOGIOBS 0063 386% 0.0634E2% 0.064214% DLOGA203%
Region of Halron DUOSAS2 1% 0091 775% 0.FI5ET3% 0. 101958% 01056 125
Schnol boards QLIS 250%: 026998 1% 0. 302 50 % 0.063000% DL OGE0 D05
0.425145%: 0. 20017 1%:
Commerdal
Town of Mileon DLAGT554% 0 3G9 2EE% 0. MG2E47% 0.A74108% DL A7404 6%
Region of Halron 05157255 0.5 H4 681004 0.558558% 0. 504007 DLETSE0A0
School boards (e 7Y R L0752 5rdy 1. 650 06% 1. 264 346% L ATaG5 70

29341 1% L232461%

Cammerdial - vacane enirsfexcess land

1 1 x| 108
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Property Taxarion
012 20611 2010 2009 2008
Incustrial
Tewn of Milsen 0.595532%  O59R31%  0.599247%  0.60G151%  D.606049%
Regicn of Halon 0.B35607%  OLBGGIITH  0.905006% 0.962443%  0.99G931%
Scheal boards 1576954%  LG60413%  L754070%  1.859195%  1.923028%

A 0DED AIZ5071% A2583I3% 3AXTTEON A.536008%

Incustrial - ¥acane landfexcess land

Percentage of full rate 650 65% 65% 65 65%
Pipeline

Town of Miltoa 0.267924%  D.260189% 0269597% 0.272703%  D.272657%
Regicn of Halon 0.375933%  0.380749%  D.407IS6%  0.432095%  D.448512%
Schoal boards LI27780%  126G862%  1.308523%  1.353050%  1.402694%

LBT 1637 % L9855 MG  LOSET48%

Taxation rates by property class - General

Residenrial

Town of Milton 0.217304% 0.213707%  0202393%  0.Z14340% 0213731%
Region of Halwn 0.352164% 0L365036% DAE1453% 04058594 042061598
Schipal Boards 0. 22 1000 % O231000% 0241000%  0.252000% 0.2 65 0 0
Muldi-resdensal

Terwen of Miltoa 04915195 04811225  OD4804137% 0.4B4B15% D4E3437%%
Tegion of Halwon 0. 796558% OBZ5G75% DEG2E08% 0.9180E81% 0,951 5%
Schipal boards 0. 22 1 000% 0231000% 0241000% 0. 252000% 0.2 el O ¥4
Farmlancs

Torwen of Wil 0,04 H460% 00425425 00042479 0.042B68% 0042 745
Region of Halwon 0,07 M 3% 0LO7I00&%  0076200%  O.0B1LTA% 0084 12 3%
Schpal boards 0.055250% LOE7750% 006025070  O.063000% D0 GG 00 0

0.169143% 0. 1700 5%
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Property Taxation
2012 il 2010

Managed Forests
Town of Milton D.054326%  0.053176%  0.053096%
Regéon of Halson DORBO41%  0.091259%  0.095363%
Schocl baands 0.055250%  0.269962%  0.060250%

0.197617%  O414417%  0.208711%
Commerdal
Town of Milton 0316503%  0.309807%  0.309350%
Regéon of Halon 0.512026%  0.531675%  0.555586%
Schoc] baands LO0T461%  LOT9929% 1.165006%

L2141 1%

Commerdal - Vacant unicsiexcess land

[":mentn': of full rete TG TS 0%
Imduscrial

Teewn of Mileon 0.512816% 0,50 I967 % 050 X26%
Region of Halton DEFIO7 1% 0BG L449% (900 190G
School boards 1.57a954% 1. 660 1 3% 1. 75407 0

L20841%  S.0E3E25% A 155486%

Imduserial - Vacane land/excess land

Percentage of fall rate 5% G50 5%
Pipdine

Town of Miloon 023071 1% 0.225831% D22 5408%
F.-:E}un of Halzon 03T IEDTY 0 ART559% D40 RS
Schoo] boards 1 227 780% 1. 166862% 1. 30852 3%

L339010%

0.053585%
0. 101472%
0.063000%

0.218057%

0.312186%
0.591177%

1264 346%
2 16T

0. 50582 1%
0.257858%
1LESD195%
3. I2ET4%

0.227565%
0.430%32%

LA53050%
2011547

0.053433%
0. 105155%
0.06G000%

0.31 12995
0.612632%

1374657
L FORERAY

0.504383%
099261 9%
1.923028%

0. 22691 8%
0.496572%
1402 E54%
LATGLE4%
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I FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Long-Term Debt and Other Statistics

111

Trznsfers from other levels of government

Federal
Previnicial

Long-term debn
Diebe supporred by propemy maxes

Thebs supported by developmens chasges
Diebe supported by reserves and resecve funds:

Trebe suppored hy user fees

Long-term debi by fancrion:
Caenerzl government

Tomal long-te=rm deht per capia
Tomal long-rerm debe per household

Annual cebr repayment limic®
Acrmal anneal debe repayment

Actual debt repayment as % of own source revenmes

* Calculared as 5% of current year acreal ner revenue.

TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT

2012

5 2,209.449
GRT 443

14,683,574
11 AT A3
4,865,643

I7E 136

§ 31,299,846

5 6732358
3,369,504
B.4403,537
1,392,713
O22E 5O
1LOEE, 651

165,501

5 31,209.846

34
103573

0,723,283
5,389,525

2011

& 7191800
6,205,602

13,357 A2

16,870,757
10,933,828
3,060,011
08058

¥ 33,281,705

& 10900744
1777 a5

B 4668060
1,596,014
T8 504
139283
190,072

¥ 53,281,705

37E.00
1, 16045

17,302 8848
3479713

2010

5 13327944
12,874,332

Db 202,278

18,566,946
BATIATH
S, ElG

532,003
¥ 31,017,878

i BJOO20HE
G, 146G
10,750,964
1791622
7245018

2 392,837
2009, 243

¥ 31,017,878

TE.2T
LIALGY

17.531,59G
1752705

2000

5 418,171
2,137,240
1,565,410

I7.036,546
1.508,871]
3811950

652, 161
§ 25,009,918

5 BA5TELY

11,038,485
1980, 1e4
106,013

27,543
$ 25,009,018

J8.G
DTS

14.998,783
318,070

2008

B 751000
6,047, 74T

14,565,798
1771496
5953315

T67, 306
§ 057914

3 F01ET95

11,080,608
2161378
2,706,133

§ I3.057.914

30744
295,25

13421681
2453040




FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL STATISTICS

Municipal Sraristics

2012 2011 2010 2 2008

Population Q2 00y RE,000 22,000 TR,500 75,000
Area 37754 37754 AF 04 AR, 100 34,100
Houschalds 30,20 28,680 27410 25,320 23,168
Full time employees LI 302 2R 2496 257
Part 5me 128 142 141 141 1x7
Seasonal il 243 P 335 235
Total employees Tl4 GET 671 632 619
Raoads infrastructure

Paved roads 1,029 Q63 45 911 B5S
Unpaved roads L a L 4 1B
Recreation

Tatal kilomezres of trails 21.76 19.53 14.97 14.03 11.63
Total howrs of recreations programs 4 494,225 4. 377511 4,219, TED 3082 402 638,363

Source: Finandcial Infoemaricn Remumn and Municipal Performance Messarement Pragram

® 2000 Town ares has decreased due o municipal boundary realignmens with the Cicy of Messisauga,
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Municipal Statistics

2012 2011

Mew construction procursmanee
Number of new consmucion conraces awanded 16 IG

5 21,066,613

Totzl velue of new opstruction contracts ewarded

Square metres of new constroction:

Residenrial properries 204,193 232,707
Muli-residential propercies 151,599 103,341
All acher propery clases 255,744 325.711
611,936

Building permits issmed:

Residenrial properries Q6T 1045
Mulri-resdential propercies 1,158 B8
All acher propemy classss 131 10

Value of bullding permits issued:

Residenrial properries £174.604,260 5 189,546,097
Mulri-recidential propercies 145488 443 3361716
All acher property classes 240,590,129 53,701,000

§ 561,072,833 5 326,608,813

Tortal value of building permits sued

23
§ BL350,77TH

360,976
H8,26%
106,004

555,259

T4l
&7y

152

5 132155417
A&, 038423
25,542,095

3§ 425,735,935

5 19315715

316,718
40,910
46,982

14,83
283
147

£ 281,328,300
40,230,992
75/001,120

5 396,580,412

14
5 5,116,806

4138589
137 A06
L el

L. 500
978
173

5 335,515,487
112,284,041
167,156,470

5 614,955,998

TOWHN OF MILTON 2012 FINAMCIAL REFORT



LIST OF 2012 PRINCIPAL CORPORATE TAX ACCOUNTS

857520 Ontario Incorporated/Karmax Heavy Stamping
3131 STMartin Equities |ncorporated

Sobeys Capital Incorporated

“Westpen Properties

Manheim Auto Auctions

Hoopp Realty Incorporated

4173015 Canada Incorporated

1243795 Nova Scotia Limited

Calloway Beit {Milton) Incorporated

1 1 x| 114




MILTON
e

Information on the Town of Milcon is available ar

WIﬂlltﬂﬂEEl

Direct any inquires regarding this documenr to:

The Corporation of the Town of Milton
Corporate Services Department

Toen Hall
150 Mary Stree
Milton, Onrario, Canada
LOT 6£5
005-B7E-7252



